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CHARFTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To,
The iMiembers,
MOMASRCH NETWORTEH FINSERVE PRIVATE LIMITED

Repact on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statorsa 5

Dpinan

We have audited standalene finsncial statements = LONARCH NETWORTH FINSERVE
PRIVATE UMITED {“the company”], which comprise the Baiance Sheet as at 31% March 2022,
the Staterment of Prefit ord Loss {including other Comprehensive Income), the Statement in
Changes in Equit and +ie Cash Flow Statament for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statement, including 3 summary of significant accountine policies and cther
explanatory information {hereinafter refarred to as "the standzlone financizl statement™)

I gur opikion and e the best of our information and according to the esplanations given to
us, the aforezaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in manner sg
reguired and give a true and fair view In confarmity with the indiar Accounting Standards
prescriced vnder section 133 of the Act read with the Companies [Indian &ccounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, a5 amended, ("Ind AS™) and otb=r accouting principles generally
accepted inindia, of the stote of affzirs of the company 4= 2% 31% March, 2022 and profit and
total comprehensive incoeme. change in equity end itz iox: fows for the year ended on that
date;

Basis for Opinfor
We conducted owr cudit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {5As) specified under
section 143(10} of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilitizs under Uhose Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit rj;f the Financig! Stotements
section of our 1oneet, We are independent of the Company in accordarse with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indiz together with the ethical
requirements that are relevent to our audit of the financial statemenrs wider tia provisions
of the Companies &ct, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and wie have 1 filled our-gther ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requiremerniz #nd the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obitamed is sufficient 1. =ppropriate to provide a basis for
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Koy Audit Mattors

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the standalone Ind A5 financial statements of the current pericd.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate

apinion on these matters,

Infarmation Other than the Financial Staterments and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,
Beard's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report,
Corporate Governance and Shareholder's Information, but does not include the standalone
firancial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Dur opinion on the standalone finandal statements does nat cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of
the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, In
daing sa consider whether the other information |s materially inconsistent with the
standalore financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, hased on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134{5} of
the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act") with respect to the preparation and presentation of
these financlal statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in actordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This rasponsibility also
includes the maintenance of adequate accounting recerds In accordance with the provision of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the
frauds and octher irregularities; selection and application of appropriate sccounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and  design,




implernentation and maintenance of adequateinternal financial control, that were aperating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management i responsible for assessing the
Campany's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matter related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of acrounting unless management either
intends to figuidate the Company or (0 cease operations, of has no realistic alternative but to
dao 5o,

Those' Beard of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process,

Auditor's Responsibility

Cur ohjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whale are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and to issue an
auditer's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantes that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or emror ana are
considered material if, individually er in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 5As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
» Identify and assess the risks of material mlsstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinian. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud Is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve callusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtsin an understanding of internal financial control relevant o the audit in order ta
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section
1433}y of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for BUPrEssing our
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opinion on whether the company has adequate inteérnal financial controls system in
place and the operating effectiveness of such controis.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

+ Concude on the appropriateness of managerment’s use of the going concarn basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a matenal uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Campany's ability to continue as a going concern, If we conclude that a material
uncertzinty exists, we are reguired to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, it such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained wp
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Campany to cease to cantinue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalene financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and ewvents in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Matariality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or In aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We considar quantitative
materiality and qualitative facters in (i} planning the scope of our audit work and evaluating
the results of our work: and {ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the
financial statement.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, amaong other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonsbly be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.




From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or repulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremnely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in

our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected 10
outweigh the public interest benefits of such cammunication,

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by section 143{3) of the Act, we report that:

E;

3

b}

d}

e}

i

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanatiens which to the
best of cur knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit

In eur opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company 5o far as it appears from cur examination of those books,

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow
statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
ynrder Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31"
March, 2022, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31" March, 2022, from being appointed as a director in terms of
section 164(2} of the Act.

Since the Company’s turnover as per last audited financial statements is less than
Rs 50 Crores and its borrowings from banks and financial institutions at any time
during the year is less than Rs.25 Crores, the Company is exempted from getting
an audit opinion with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls vide notification dated June 13, 2017,




g} In our opinior and to the best of owur information and according to the
explanations given to us, we repart as under with respect to other matters to be
included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
{Audit and Auditors) Rutes, 2014;

The Compary has disclosed the impact of pending Iitigations on its financial
position in its Ind &5 financial statements.

The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term
contracts including derivative contracts;

There were no amounts which required to be transferred by the Company
to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.

(i} The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed In the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premidm or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in
any other person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by -or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”] or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Uitimate Beneficiaries;

iy The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge
and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds
have been received by the company frem any personis) or entitylies),
including foreign entities {"Funding Parties”), with the understanding
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall,
whetkar, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persens or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
("Ultimate Beneficiaries"} or provide ary guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Uitimate Beneficiaries, and

(i) As per the information @nd explanation provided to us, the
representaticn under sub clause (i) and (i} is not contained any material

misstatement, %

=,




W,  The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year under
audit.

2. Asreguired by the Companies (Auditor's Report] Order, 2016 ("the Qrder”) Issued by

the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section {11} of section 143 of the Act,

we give in the “Annexure A" a statement on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and
4 of the Order.

Date:27/05/2022 Ford P M K AND COMPANY
Place : Ahmedabad /= » \'* Chartered Accountants
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ANMAEXURE “A™ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements’
section of our report to the Members of MONARCH NETWORTH FINSERVE PRIVATE LIMITED
of even date)

iif,

in réspect of company’s fixed assets:
a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of fixed assats,

b. The Company has a program of verification te cover all the items of fixed assets In

phased manner which, in our opinion, Is reasonably having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant te tha program, certain fixed assats
werg physically verified by the management during the year. According o
information and explanations given to us by the management, no material
discrepancy was noticed on such verification.

. According to information and explanations given by the management, the company

does not have any immovable properties,

. According to the information and explanations provided ta us, the company has not

revalued any Property, Plant and Equipment or intangible asset or both during the

wear.

. There has been no proceedings initiated or are pending against the company for

holding any benami property under the Benami Transacticns (Prohibition) Act, 1988
and rules made thereunder.

The company is a service provider, 5o the reporting under paragraph 3({ii} is not
applicable.

The Company has not made Investments in, provided any guarantee or security or
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any ather parties,




Wi,

Wi

wiii.

X

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted
loans and made any investments or provided any guarantee or security to the parties
covered under section 185 and 136, Accordingly, paragraph 3(iv) of tha Order |5 not
applicable.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not accepted
the any deposits and does not have any unclaimed deposits as at 31" March, 2022 and
therefore, the provisions of the clause 3{v) of the Order are not applicable o the
company.

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government
under section 148{1} of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by
the company. Thus reporting under clause 3(vl) of the order is not applicable to the
company,

la) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has generally
been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund,
Employees' State Insurance, Sales Tax, Goods & Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and
any other statutery dues applicable to it with appropriate authorities and ne such
undisputed amounts were in arrears for 2 period of mare than six manths from the date
they became payable.

(b} As per the information and explanation given to us, there are no disputed dues
outstanding on account of Providen! Fund, Employees’ Stote insurance, Income-tas, Sales
Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and any other statutory dues.

According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no lransactions
which has boen surrendered or disclosed as income during the yvear in the tax
assassments under the Income Tax &ct, 1961,

(a} According to the records made available 1o us and infermation and explanation given
to us by the manamement, in our opinion the company has not defaulted in repayment of
duesto a bank or financial institution.

b the company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bark of financial
institution.




wi.

Hil.

(e} According to the records made available to us, the term loans were applied for the
purpose for which the loans were abtzined.

{d) Mo funds have been raised on short term basis by the company. Thus the reporting
under clause 3ix)id) of order is not applicable;

{e) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company does not have
any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures, 5o the clause 3(ix}e) & 3(ix}(f) of the order
i5 not applicable to the company,

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the company, the company has not raised money by way of initial public
offer of further public offer during the year.

{a} According to the information and explanation given to us, no fraud by the company or
no material fraud on the compary by its officers or employeeas has been noticed or
reparted during course of our audit.

|b} According to the information and explanzation given to us, no report has been filed by
the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) The company has not received any whistle-blower complaints during the year. So the
clause 3lxijic) of the order is natapphcable.

According to the information and explanation given to us the company Is not a nidhi
company hence clause 3{xii) of companies {auditor's Report] order 2020 is not applicable.

xiil. Accarding to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination

of the records of the company, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance
with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have
been disctosed In the Financial Staterments, 8s required by the applicable accounting




standards,

®¥iv. The company does not have an Internal audit system. Accordingly the reporting under
paragraph 3({xiv] of the order iz not applicable.

wv, According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the company, the company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with him. 5o the ciause 3{xv) of the
companies {auditor's Report] arder 2020 is not applicable.

wvi. The company is registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India, 1934 since
22™ September, 2500,

xwii. According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the company, the company has not incurred cash losses in the financial
year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

xviii.  Based on our examination of the records of the company, there has not been any
reslgnation of the statutory auditors during the year, hence clause 3 {xviii) of companies
{auditor's Report) order 2020 is not applicable.

xix. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expecied dates of reallsation of financial
assets and payment of financial liakilities, other infarmation accompanying the financial
statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans,
there is no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when thay
fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.



wx. As per the information and explanation given to us, the provisions of Section 135 of
Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company hence the reporting under ¢lause
3(ux) of the Companies {auditor's report) Crder, 2020 is not applicable.

Date: 27/05/2022 . For I P M K AND COMPANY
Place ; Ahmedabad I{J_;_'-«' e :':.3-'_:_& Chartered Accountants
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Partner
M.No. 114424

FRN : 124193W
UDIN: 22114423AKXILP1323




MONARCH NETWORTH FINSERVE PRIVATE LIBMITED

BALAMNCE SHEET
AS AT 31ST March, 2022

(Lwrrangy: Indion Rugees in lekhs)

As Akl As at 31
Motos

Particulars RMarch, X022 Mareh, 2021
ASSETS

Mlon Curremt aiaats

Pragarty Plant and Equipment A 20,14 11,14
Fimancial assets

Defarred tax atgeis (Mot E 0,52 1813
Maa-rurrent Tax Assets (hot) 4 357 a1
[ Tokal Mon Current Sssets 24.33 74.53
Eurrent asiEts
[ImvEstonas A.2F

Faancizl assets

- Trade feccivables 5 1,575 54 LI17320)

- Cash and cash aguivalents B 41555 0013
Mo Finendal aseets

- Qther Mon-Financial Asgets ¥ 024 217
Total Current Asssis 2,346.30 1,#15.50 |
Total Assats 2,370.53 1,%94.03
EQLITY AND LIABILITEES

ui -

%t:ma:e capital 2 iphbeT 6,67
Other exquity 5 110745 BLLO3
Total Equity 2,073,582 1,577.70
Mon-cumrent Habikties

-Financial kabilities

- Bof romirgs

Haor-Financial liabiftes

- Prowvisiars A 073 0.40
Total Men Currens Liabifties 073 0.45)
Currant liabilities

Financial Kakbilitkes
[ - Baorrowings 11 183,40 19340

Trade paratbles 12 912 B L

- Other finandal Liabilitas
{Moan-Financial labilidies

- Current Tak Liabilities {Met) 13 §5.69 8 i)

- Prowislons 14 £61 2253

- Jdher noo-Trancial Lizbadtaes 15 1.1% 0,68
Total Cerrent Liabllitios 2495.97 315.93
TATAL Liakalities 2,370.53 1,804.03
Signilicant Accounting Pokies i

S oLnm ing pivtes To the financial statements lio a7

Far: IPME AN WMPA[-W

B Mo 114924 LY
FRH. 123195 ;
LI ; 221144 20AK0ILP 1320 S0 e
Placs 1+ Ahmedabad ——
Date : 27052023

Apnok Batna
Dak: §1431472

Placie: Mumbai
Date : 27/05/2021




MONARCH NETWORTH FINSERVE PRIVATE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LSS
FOR THE ¥EAR CNDED 3157 MARCH-2032
fCurrency: indian Rupses im dakhn)

iy gk 51 As a1l 3t
Fartinslamn Motes Missch, 2022 March, 2021
IRCOME
Revenue From Dperations 13 Sl2.07 00551
Cvidar noomae 14 6.7
Tonal income G020 OE5 51
EXPEREEL
Ern oy Banafit expense 15 E.RA E94%
Ciperaling Expenses 1 L&d 3300
Finance Cost 17 01k niz
Depncation & Amariizatian Expenses - -
Oiker Bponsas 18 J1.546 155008
Prowesion for Standard Assels 3.04 [1Z.400
Provision for Nan Fedfarming Assets 41344 1844
Tatal Bvpenses 25.9: 462,59
bad debdswritben off ——
PEOHT GEFORE EXCEPTIONAL FTEMS, Extraardinany (bams AND TAK 503,55 £33.02
Leis; Extraondnany lbems [L.57)
Profit Delors Tax RG3.RE 53145
Tax Exparsos
Current Tax 1558 LE7 40
{Dedprrad tax =331 096
Shart & Excesd Tax #iodzca (G144 11841
bk Receivable
Taotal Tax Expendis. ar. 15648
profig for tha Year (After Tas) 485,11 174487
Orthear Comprahassive Incoma
AL} e that will nol be segissiked 1o profil of loss
Femeasumements of the Sefined besedil pans
Ecquily Insoruments thraugh Bther Comprehensive mioma
{ii} Income Las reaEted toitems that will fod Be rackssiied 1o profit o ks
1 1j) e hat will be reclassified o prodit o loss
{ii} Ingamie tan ralited to e that will be reclicsifiod bo prafi or s
Tekal Comprabonsive ncome far the yoar #0611 X14.97
Earnings Per squity share af face value of B 10 eadn
!Ea:.i:l_'-n Rl 14 5,13 1,85
{meiuted fin fs) 1% 5.13 1.85
Significart Acou Palices i
g FLE O Motes 1e Ehe Finandial Statementa 1 47

Far: JPRIE AMD COMPANY 1

1
/5 ;nl”
M, M. 124424 S AFAN 122133 ,_II:
FRM: L24193W £y Ji-d
UDIN : 221 LAaTARIEIFTIE b AT
Place - Ansnedabad '“‘.;:_'-h-'._'.;_; —
Dage @ 27080052 Ll e

Cak- 01233477

Plate ; Mumia
Date 2705/ 1022




FAOMARCH NETWORTH FINSERVE PRIVATE LIMITED

| CASH FLOW STATEMENT
| FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH-2022
[Eurrency: dndien Rugess in Lakhs)

Partieulars Far tha year onded
11 hdwrch 3023 31 March 2021
Cash flow froam operating Betivitas
Prafit befors Lax ram canlimuing aperations 503.858 53145
Prafit/less] helare Las rem dscominued operatiors =
Prodit bafoes tu 55388 53545
Adfustendnts fo recomcie proit before fex fo aef cosh ased m operating
Deprecistion and amoiisaton ' :
finance costlincluding falr valee change in fingncial imsiriermens| 1% 042
I inCone .
Pravision for Standard Assets 3.04 113.43)
Bravision for MPA Aissts |1RB.44) 144
V.68 ShE62
I&ankimy copital adielmiars
Detrease f {Incnease] inimientones (404,57} =
incraase § (Decreade] s Taade and [nher Recsivabies [EEZR L) 588,259
Inereass [ (Decrazng] 1 Tracs Fayaale and Prowisions [15.58) 12.539.82)
Incraass f (Decremus] iy SRarl Lemm Dorosirgs i 2
[1TR.46] A%ea8
ingpme Tax paid lﬂﬁ-'ﬁ 013
Met cash Pows from oparating activities [284.43] 55415 |
s Floww from investing actvities
Faymest e purichase 3nd fomstruction of property, plant end ’ =
pquiamant | et of prodeeds from saks]
Froceeds SRepayment] of osns and acvances 1 relales paies - -
Mok cash flawn freom inuasting activiies =
sh flow fram fsancdng actvities
Praceeds MRcpaymerth ol Secared Beerowings -
Praceed: fRegayment) of unsecured borrawinis = .
Firance charges paid {018} ! Li_l
et s flosws from financing sctivities (0. L6k 1012
et increaie Jf [decnease) in msh and cah equivalents [784.55} 524 F3
Cazh and exsh aquivatants at the begmning of the year 00,13 14542
ENMect of exchanges rate changes of £35h and @sh agupalents
Cach and caih egeiealanis al the end of the year 415 55 T0h.14
RAecondliation of Cash end Caskh aquivalkents with the Balincs Shaet
Cavh and Bank Balinons asper Balance Shaet ALL. 55 FE0.13
Bads Unredlized loss § (gain] an fersign currency tash and sh
cquivaierdi
Loss ; Bank balances rot considersd & Cash and Cash égubatents
a5 detined inind B5-7 - Cash Pl STaERMES
Cash wnd Cagh equivalents as restated ag an the year end 415,55 o013

Pobe. Cash Fisw Stateiment ips been prepaned under tha indinect methar as sl gut in NG AS 7 - "Tash How
Argtements” preacribed under the Companies Act fndian Assounting Stancand) Sules, 3115 under the Companies

act, 2013
Far: KPMK AND COMPANY
Chasterad Accountants * .
: nil Epse
J
'I"'I.'.'r- (T e A
T, Pea.s 114424 pal e
FRM: 1241530 \# S
UDIN : 221344208KNIPITZS, s
Place : Aheredabad D ALE

Date : 2300502021

egtar
Ashol Bafna
DIN: DLA31A72

Place : Mumbai
Date | 37/052032
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Schedules forming part of the Balence Sheet as at 31st March, 2022 and the Profit and Loss Account for
the pericd ending 31at March, 2022,

Mote 1: Significant Accounting Policies

1 Basis of Accounting
The financial statements Bre prepared under the hislorical cost convention on an accrual basis of
accounting in sccordance with the accounting standards prescrbed under Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013

2 Use of Estimates
Theses financial statements have been prepared on the basis of estimates, wherever necessary, which
have an effect an the repartad ameunts of assets and [mabilites as on the date of the statements and the
reported amounts of income and expenditure fer the reporting period. The difference batween actuals and
estimates is racognized inthe subsequent period when the actuals are known.

3 Revenue Recognition
Revenue Hecognition in the books of accounts has been recognized in the books of accounts n
consonance with Accountng Standard - 9 relating to Revenus recognition. However, during the year undar
review, company has not conducted any business operation.

4. Earmings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period atiributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the pericd.
Diluted earnings per share i calculated by dividing the net profit of loss for the period attributable fo equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares cutstanding during the period and adjusted for
the affzcts of all dilitive potential equity shares

5 Taxes on Incoma
Currant kax & determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of faxable income of tha year.
Deferred tax for the year is recognized, on timing differences, being the difference betwean taxable intame
and accounting income that orginate in one period and are capable of revarsal in one or more subseguent
paricds

Deferrad tax assets and habilities are measured wsing the tax rates and tax laws thal have baen enacted or
substantivaly enacted by the Balance Sheel date. Deferred fax assels are recognized and carried forward
anly if there is reasonablafvirtual certainity of its realisation,
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The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets are reviewad at each balance shest date and written down or
written up, to reflect the amount that is reasonably | virtually cerain, as the case may be_ to be reslized

6 Frovisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Frovisions. involving substantial degree of estmation in measurament sre recognized when these | o
present obfigation as & result of past evenls and it is probable that there will be an outilow of resources,
Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the Motes, Confingent Assets are neiher
recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements,

Signatures to Notes 1 to 47 forming part of the financial statements and to the above notas,

For: JPWMHE AND COMPANY For and on behalf of the board:
Ehnrwr‘ggi_.ﬁ.r.:r:nunmm

Jitandra ok Bafna Shailen Shah
Partner A e f = Director Director
M. Mo, 114424 & DIM: 01451472 CEMN: 01565241

FRM: 124193WW

Place: Ahmedabad
Diate; 27/0572022




MONARCH NETWORTH FINSERVE PRIVATE LIMITED

Mote I: PROPERTY,PLANT & EQUIFMENT
{Currency; fndien Rugees In Lokhs)

Office |- Sat
o ipti Coamput ; Total
SOy . Equipment |Equipments

rﬁ:mtt as at 1st April 2020 [A) 23E.68 52.35 111.67 402.71
Sditians = o
Celations . 5
Cost as at 31 March 2021 (B) 238,68 52,35 111.67 402.71
Slditigns -
Dietetions - . -
Cost as at 31 March 2022 (C) Z38.68 52.35 111.67 402.71
Accumulated depreciation as st 1st April 2020 (D) 226.75 49,74 106.09 38257
Daprecialsan for the penod - -
Dalations - -
Accumulated depreciation as at 315t March 2021 (E) 22875 48.74 108,00 38257
Dapraciation for the pariod . =
Deletions - - -

cumulated depreciation as at 31st March 2022 (F} 226,75 49.74 106,09 IR2.57
Met carrying amount as at 1 April 2020 (4) - (D) 11.93 262 .58 20,14
Net carrying amount as at 31 March 2021 (B) - {E} 11.93 262 E.58 2014
|HH; carrying amount as at 31st March 2022 (C) - [F} 11.23 242 5.58 20.14




RONARCH NETWORTH FINSERVE PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes to financlal statements
fCurreney: Inglan Repees in Lakhs)

Particulars Asat Bg mt
31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Mote: 3
Deffered Tax Assets
Provision for DTL 052 .18
Total 0.52 0.18
Particulars s at As at
31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Mote: 4
MNan-current Tax Assets [Met)
Balanoe with Revenue Authorities [net of provisions| 3.57 54.21
Total 3,57 54.21
Particulars Az at Ag at
31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
HNote: &
Trade Receivables
Trade receivable 1,470,606 0745
Oither Receivables T4.88 30075
Tokal 1,525.54 1,117.20

- The Company applies the fnd A5 103 simplfied spprooch to meosuring prpected credif fosses
(ECLs) far trode receivobles ot on amouat eqgual to lifetime ECLs. The ECLs on frode receivables are
calcuiated boved on aeiual storic credit loss sxperience over the preceding three o five years on
the tofol bolance of nor-crédit impaired trode receivables. The Company considers a trode
receivabie 1o be credit impaired when ome or mare detrimertiol evenis hove oocurred, such 85
significent finoncia! difficulty of the client or # becoming probabie that the cifent will enter
bankruptey o other financial resrgomization. When o trade recelvable i3 credit fmparived, It s
written off agoinst trade recelvables ond the amount of the loss is recagnised i the income
stotement As per management cpinion, thera is no Expected Credit Loss in Trade Recelvobies of
the Company and all are on foir volue, baosed on the assessment ond judgement made by the
monagement comprising directars of the company

- Npo trods or other recelvable gre due from directors or other officers of the company either
severay or jointhy with any other persan. Nor any trade or otherreceivable ore dud from firms ar
private companiesrespectively in which any directovis ¢ portner, a director or @ member

- Blease olso refer Note Mo, 45 for the Trade Recelvobles Ageing Schedule




As al As at
Particulars 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Hote: &
Cash and cash eguivalents
Cash on Hand 0.06 (.54
Balance with Bank 415.49 694,55
Taotal 415,55 T00.13
Particulars A atl As at
&1 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Nofe: 8
Other Current Non-Financial Assats
Advances ta Staff .24 2ar
Total .24 27
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MOMNARCH NETWORTH FINSERVE PRIVATE LIMITED

MNotes to financial statements
(Currencyy lndion Rupees in Lokhs)

Particulars As at A5 at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Mote: 9
Dther Eguity
Reserves & Surplus
General reserve - at the beginning of the year 166.74 91.7%5
Add: Addition during the year 9922 74.9%
At the end of the year 265.96 166,74
Securities premium reserve - at the baginning of the year
42014 430.34
fdd: Addition during the year
At the end of the year 420.34 420,34
Retained earnings - at the beginning of the year 2385 [276.02)
Add: Addition during the year 485.11 374.96
Add: Prior Period Adjustments
Less: Dividend Declared
Less: Transfer to General Reserve {99.22) {74.99)
At the end of the year 420.84 23.95
Total Reserves & Surplus 1,187.15 611.04




hWOMARCH NETWORTH FINSERVE PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes to financial statements
ICurrency; indion Rugees in Lakhs)

A0S
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Partliculars s at B at
31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Mot 10
Mon Current Provisions
Prowision for Gratuity oLr3 0,40
Total 073 0.40
Particulars A af Asat
31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Mote: 11
Current Bnrmﬁlnp
Unsecured Borrowings
Loan Fram Related Parties 193,40 153.40
Total 193.40 193,40
Particulars As at B at
31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Mote: 12
Trade Payable
Trade Payable 789 15.77
Trade payalle expenses 1.23 1.38
‘Total 912 17.15
Motes:

- Please refer Note 43 -Dues to micre, small and medivm enterprises, of the Financial
Statements regording dues fo Dues to micre and smoll enterprises

- Please afse refer Mate No. 46 for the Trade Poyable Ageing Schedule

Total

31 miarch 2022 | 31 March 2021
Mote: 13
Current tax liablites (net)
income Tax pavable (net of advance ta‘:esj':i"[iﬁil 8569 2217
Taotal 85,69 B2.17
Particulars A5 at Al at
31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Moie: 19
Current Provisions
Prawision for expansis Q.40 123
Frowision far NEA s LE.44
pravisions for gratuity 033 0.06
F-rn'.-isims for Standard Assets Cae 280
Tetal 661 22.53
Particulars A% &t A5 at
#1 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
\ Note: 15
Statutony Liabilites 1.15 &R
115 0.BB
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MONARCH METWORTH FINSERVE PRIVATE LIMITED

Nates o financlal statements
{(Currency: indian Ruoeses in Laokhs]

=

Particulars Year Ended on | Year Ended on
31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
MNate: 13
income from Operation
(&) Interest Income 414.08 03,11
(k] Referal Feas income 147,89
(<) Crthegr f@rviCes = BO2.50
Total S562.07 095.61
Particulars ¥eat Ended on | Year Ended on
31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Mot 14
Other Income
{2} Interest incoma
From subsidiany 215
From Income Tax Refund 263 -
Other Interest income 0.01
b} Pliscallanecus incoma 5390 -
Tatal EE73
Particulars Yoar Ended on | Year Ended on
31 March 2022 | 21 March 2021
Mata: 15
Employes Benefit Expansas
salary & Other Allowances
Emplayee Salary T.87 12,29
Staff Weltare Expenses .44 .
Contribution to provident & Other fund 0.51 (-]
Comman Infrastructure Cost- Salary 56,90
Total &.88 69,45 |
Farticulars Yepr Endad on | Year Ended on
31 March 2022 | 21 March 2021
Mote: 16
Operating Expenses
Imterest on Loan Availed 1.68 132.00
Total 1.68 132.00




Particulars Year Ended on | Year Ended on
31 Mlarch 2022 | 31 March 2021
Mote: 17
Finance Cost
Bank Charges 0.0 0.03
Other Charges 0.07 .04
Tatal 0.16 0,12
Particulars Year Endedon | Year Ended on
31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Mota: 18
Other Expenses
Legal & Professional Charges 21.43 218.71
Comman Infrastructure Charges . 2498
Depasitony Participant Charges Q.12 Q.06
Fees B Subseription 022 Q.16
Conveyance & Travelling .08 0.12
Telephone & Communication Charges .02 0.02
Auditors’ Remunsration 040 0,40
Printing & Stationany 0,04 =
Stamp Charges 0.93 1.36
Rent Expenszes 8,00 9.00
ROLC Filling Fees D01 -
G5T Expemses W3.69) -
Qther Expenses .00 057 |
Tota 21.56 255.98




MONARCH NETWORTH FINSERVE PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes to financial statements
{Currency: Indion Rupees in Lakhs)

MNote: 19
Eamnings per share (EPS)

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attrbutable to equity holders by
the weighted averaga number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

Difuted EPS amaunts are caicudated by dividing the proft atiributable to equity hoiders (after
adjusting for interest on the convedible preference shares) by the weighled average number of
Equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weightad average number of Equity shares that
would be issued on conversion of all the diutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares

i. Profit attributable to Equity holders

31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Profit attributable o 2quity hoddars
Confinuing operations 406511 37487
Discontinued operatons
Prafit attributable fo equity holders for basic earnings 496,11 37487
Adjustments: i
Interast on Convertible preference sharas - -
Dihars =
Profit attributable to equity holders adjusted for the effect 496.11 174.97
of dilution
ii. Weighted average number of ordinary shares
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Mo of Shares Mo of Shares
lssued ordinary shares at Apnl 1 DB BE GBS 86, 66,566
Effect of shares issuad a5 Bonus sharas
Effect of shares bought back during the year E ;
Weighted average number of shares at March 31 for EP3 96, 66,668 06,66, 606
Effect of dilution:
Share opbons -
Convertible preference sharas - =
96,686,665 86,66,666
Bazic and Diluted earmings pershare
31-Mar-22 T-Mar21
INR INR
Basic earnings per share 513 3ga

Diluted samings per share -

3188




MOMAECH NETWORTH FINSERVE PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes to fenancial statements
fCuwvrency: i Ruseas i Likfag)

Mooz 30
Taw expense
{a) Amounts ecognisad in prafit and loss
For the year|
anctad ¥ For the year endad
I1-Mar-12 3-Mar-21
Currsnl insams fax 15834 167 40
Changes in tax estimates of prior years {51445 {11.58)
Doferrad income tax liability J {as80l), not
Origination end raversal of termparary diffasances (33} .08
Changea In i rale - -
Facogriban of previously unracognzad 1ax losses - =
Change in recegnised deductiole temparary dffecences = T |
Deferred tax expansa 0.33) .88
Tax sxpense lor the year gr.7r 156 .48
(b} Amaunts recognised in other comprabangive income
Far the year apdad 31 March 20232 For the year ended 31 March 2021
Bafore tax Tax [expense) Het of fax Beforetax | Tax [experse] |
=refin aralit
|tamis that will nof be réclazzified bo profel o [oes
Changes in revaluation sumpks - - - - -
Remamurements of the defred benel plans . 2 - = s
Eguity Instruments (hrough Cdber Camarebiensive Incams . . . - F
ltmma that will be reclassified to profit or logs . . - = a
[t} Recandiliation of effective tax rate on the Amounts recognised in profit and loss as Current Incoma Tax
For the yaar For the year ended
31-Mear-22 31 -Mar-21
Profit bafore tax £53.83 83148
Exsfutary incoma tax rabd 2RI 27 Em2%
Tax using the Campany's demestic tax rata 186.22 14786
Tax effoct of:
Mon-deducthia tax aipenees - -
Tax-pxempt moome 4 -
Others (56T) 1L
158.55 16T 40
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MONARCH NETWOETH FINSERVE FRIVATE LIMITED

Notes o finapcial statements
[Currensy: idban Rudess i Lakbs]
Ninde: 22

Employes beneis expense

The Compana contri®ures o rhe flloving post-emplayment dofined beredic plans in India

(i) Defined Contribition Flans:

The contrihutions payahle ta thege plans by the Company aro 31 rakes specified in the mles of the schemes.

The Company recognised fallowing dmeunts for provident fund and ESIC ¢optrbutions inthe Statement of Proft and Lozs;

Year ended Vear enided
31-Mar-Ii2 21-Mar-21

| Contribtion w Providest Furd - ;
Contribwtion i ESIC = u,

[k} Defined Benefit Plan:

A The Compary makes annual conteistiors B the Group Gratulty cum Life Assurance Schemes administersd by tve LG of India, o funded
dedined heneht plan for quatifring employees. The scheme provides for payment &5 under:

11 O ] retiremenst ¢ earky retireovent [ withdrowall f ressanalion:

Ax pur the proviatons of the Pavmeat of Gl Ao 1972 with vesting period of 5 years ol avrwies,

1L} Om ceathy in service:

e pir the prowisions af the Paymest of Grateiby Act. 1972 withiie asy vesting perad

The must recent actuarial valuacion o plan assets and the present valus of the defiaed beneli obligasion for gratuity were carried out s ot 11
March 2017, The pressnt value of the defined benelit obligations aed the rebsted current sgrvice eost and past soevice Cos, were measured
wding the Projected Unit Credit Method,

Based on the actnaral saluation alsained in this eespect, the followng tahle setsout the states of the gratuity plan and the snousts
recagnised Inthe Company's financal stabements as at balance sheet date:;

1 31-Mar-12 31-Mar-21
Mot defined benefit asset - E
Taotal employee benefit aset ¥ R

Werdelined benedt labdicy

Linhility o Gratvity 1.06 Mdh
Tatal employer benafil 10 046
Habilities

Mpe-current 74 (L0

CUTTe L33 i [




B Maverment in set defined henefit [asset] liabilby

The following table shaws a reconciliation from the opening balznces to the closing balinees for et defined benedit (35=et] lahility And s
companias:

Defingd benefit obligation Fair value of plan assots Nek defined benefit [asset)
linhility
q1-Mar-2¥ F1-Mar-21 31-Mar-22 FYMar-21 31-Mar-LZ 31-Mai-Z1

(pering bakance 146 21 - (e 021
Included n prodit or less L. =
CUFFOBT 2eTViLe CAsT 01z 118 - - 12 12
Pas service oSt - s - - . -
Inerest coar [ingome| 002 .01 - - i 0o

0,60 033 - 0, &k 053
liciurded in (HCI
Remeaswrenmmund boas [Gain];
fuctuarial loss [gain] arising [rony
Demapraphic assumptions - — x g = .
Financial assumpiians -0 .00 - - L0 .00
Experlonde acpusiment .47 1z - - AT iz
Mevaim on plan assess excluding - - - - - -
HErest InCoEme

M1, 46 .13 046 013
Diher
Cantrehutians paid by the - e - - * -
s mp o
Benefics pasd . = - = - .
Closdng balance 146 TS . 1.06 i
Represented by
Met defined beneiit assel 3 =
ML delned benells Babils 1.06 G4

1.0 0,46

sl Lo P8
fa _(...--"’ A
f I g |
. Bk LF ] _.
I fSerl |
sk )
Wy =g
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Matoriy A ] Benedit Dhligation from the reportin r
1st Following  Znd Following  3rd Fallowing  4th Following  SthFallowing  Sum of Years &
Year Year Year ¥ear Year Ta 10
March 31, 2022
Makch 31, 2001
L, Plan assets
Plag azsers cemprise the fnlowing:
31-Mar-22 EiMar-21
Policy of irmurrancos L3 157
Hank Balance Qiky i
0% %

[, Bl benelit obligations
1 Actizarial adgempliong

Thin fodkowing were the prindipal actuarial assamptions at the reporiing dabe [expressed s weighted averapes].

J-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Dizcount rate geblg G.EERS
Lalary escalakion rta S1%s 5. 110%
Withedraswal Rates 1% at all ages 0% ac il wges
Martality mee Indan Assurad Lives Mortakty Indizn Assured Lives Maortality
| 00 6-0d | et DLk

Assumptions regarding futs martaliny bavebeen based on pabliched @atioties snd mortality tables. The current longevitkes uadesiving the
valees of the defined beneft oblppation an the reporing date were as follows

i, Sensivivily analyvsis

Reasorably peasible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actoarial sssumptions, Balding oTher dsumpleons consting, il
1-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Tnerease Decrease Therensn Dhecrease
Bate of discounting [1.50% movaenmms) -1, 0% 134 -1.62% L6
Rate of salary increase (0.50% movemient) 1344 -131% 1ATH -1.63%
Hato of employes tumorer [10% mavement] 10165, U] -1.70%, 276

Althoagh the AnalvEs dees ot ks account of T bl distribucion of cash fows expected uniler the plan, itdoes provide an approsimation of
ihe sensltivity of the assumptions shawn,




MOMARCH NETWORTH FINSERVE PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes to finzncial statements
[Currency: indion Rupess inLakhs)

Mote: 23
Leases- Operating leases

Leases a5 lessee - Mot Applicable

Year ended Year ended

Jl-Plar-23 31-Mar-21
Lease Rental Payments 9.00 900
3.00 9.00

b} Future minimum lease paymerts
At March 31, the future minimum leass payments under non-cancellable leases were payable a5 follows.

' Ji-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

| INR INR

| Less than ane year 9.00 o.00

' Betwesan one and five years 1500 13.00
27.00 2700
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PADNARCH NETWORTH FINSERVE PRIVATE LIMITED

Metes te financial staterments
{Cwrrency: ingdign Rupees it Laokhs)

Einancial instruments — Fair values and risk management {continued)
ii. Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial [oss to the Company If @ customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to
meek its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company's receivables from customers and

investments in debt securities.

The carrying amount of following financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure,
Trade and othar receivables

Total Trade receivables as on 31 March 2022 are as follows:

31 March 2022 1,525.54
31 March 2021 1,137.20

The Company does not have higher concentration of credit risks to a single customer,

Tha Company's exposure to eredit risk 15 Influenced malaly by the individual characteristics of each customer.
Hewener, rranagement also considers the factors that may influsnce the eredit rsk of its customer base, including the
defavlt risk of the industry and eountry Inwhich customers oparate.

The Risk Management Committee has established 2 credit policy under which each new customer i analysed
individually for creditworthiness before the Company's standard payment and delivery terms and conditions are
oHered. The Campany’s review Includes external ratings, if they are available, and in <eme cases bank refarences, Sale
lirnits are established for each customer and reviewed half yearly, Any sales exceeding those: limits require approval
fram the Rsk Management Committes.

Az per simalified approach, the Company makes provision of expected credit losses on trade receivables using a
prowvisian matris to mitigate the risk of default in payments and makes appropriate provision at each reporiing date
whersver outstanding is for kanger peried and invalves higher risk.




Notes to financial statements
{Currency: indian Rupees In Lakhs)

At 31 March 7022, the maximum exposure to credit risk for trade and other receivables by geographic region was as
fallowes:

Carrying amount (in INR]
31 Mlarch 2022 21 March 2021
India 1,525.54 1,117.20
1,525.54 1,117.20
L ——

Management balisves that the unimpaired amounts that are past dus by mare than 50 days are still collectible @ full,
based on historical payment behaviour and extensive anahysss of customer credit risk, induding undarlying customers’

credit ratings if they are availablbe.

The miovement in the allowance for impairment in respect of trade and other recelvables dunng the year was as

Foles.,
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Opening balance
Provision for receivables impatrment -
Recaivables written off during the vear as uncollectible
Pravizion released during the year -
Closing balance =

Cash and cash eguivalents
The company maintains its Cash and cash equivalents and Bank deposits with banks having good reputation, gaood
past track recard and high quality credit rating and also reviews their eredit-worthiness on an on-going basis.

The company mairtains its Cash and cash egquivalants and Bank deposits with banks having good reputation, good
past track record and high quality credit rating and also reviews thelr credit-warthiness on an on-going hasis.




MONARCH NETWORTH FINSERVE PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes to financial statemeants
(Currency: walon Rupees n Lakhs]

Financial instruments = Fair values and risk management [continued]
iii. Liguidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Cempany will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligativns associated with its financial liabilities

The Company uses product-based eosting to cost its products and services, which assists it in monitaring cash flow requirements and

Exposure ta lguidity risk
The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date. The amounts are gross and
undiscounted, and inchide estimated interest payments and exclude the impact of netting agresments.

Contractual cash fNows

31-Mar-22

IME

Mon-derivative financial liabilities
Non-current borrowings

Current borrowings

Trade payables

Dther financial liabilities

Derivative financial liabilities
Forward exchange contracts

Carfying amaunt

133.40
§.12

Total

193,40
9.12

12X months or less

193,40
5.12

1-5 years

Mare than 5
YiEars

31-mMar-21

Non-derivative financial Habilities
Man-current barrowings

Current borrowings

Trade payables

Other financial liabilities

Derivative financial liabilities
Forward exchange contracts

Carrying amount

193.40
B i 1

Total

193 .40
1715

12 months or less

183.40
1715

Contractual cash flows

1-5 years

More than 5
years




MONARCH NETWORTH FINSERVE PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes to financial statements
{Currency: indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Financial instruments - Fair values and risk managerment [continued)

iv. Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices — such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates — will affact the Company’s
income or the value of its holdings of financlal instruments, Market risk is attributable to all market risk sensitive financial instruments
including foreign currency receivables and payables and long term debt. We are expesed te market risk primarily refated to foreign
exchange rate risk and interest rate risk. Thus, aur exposure to market risk is a function of revenue generating and operating activities
in foreign currency. The objective of market risk management is to avoid excessive exposure in our foreign currency revenues and

Costs.
Currency risk

The Company is not exposed to any currency risk on account of its borrowings, ather payables and receivables in foresgn currency. All
dealings are done in domestic markets by the company. The functional currency of the Company is indian Rupee




MONARCH NETWORTH FINSERVE PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements
{Currency: Indion Rupees in Lakhs)

Financial instruments - Fair values and risk management [continued)
Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk can be eithar fair value interast rate risk or cash flow interest rate risk. Fair value interest rate risk is the risk
of changes in fair values of fixed interest bearing finacial instruments because of fluctuations in the interest rates. Cash flow
interast rata risk is the risk that the future cash flaws of floating interest bearing financial instruments will fluctuate because
of fuctisations in the interest rates.

Exposure to Interest rate risk

Company's interast rate risk arises from borrowings and fixed income financial instruments. Borrowings issued at fixed rates
exposes to fair value interest rate risk. The interest rate profile of the Company’s interest-bearing financial instruments as
reported ta the management of the Company is as fallows.

Wominal amount in INR

F1-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

Fixed-rate instruments
Fimancial agsets i =
Financial liabilities =

Variable-rate instruments
Financial assets x 5
Financial liabilities g

Total # =

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed-rate instruments

The Company does not account for any ficed-rate financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.
Therefore, a change in interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit or less.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable-rate instruments

The company does not have any financial assets or financial liabilities bearing floating interest rates. Therefore, a change in
interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit or loss.




MOMARCH NETWORTH FINSERVE FRIVATE LIMITED

Motes to financial statements
(Currency: Indign Rupeas in Lakhs)

MNote 25
Capital Management

The Company’s policy & 10 maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market

confidence and 1o sustain future development of the business,

The Company moenitors capital using a ratio of ‘adjusted net debt’ to “adjusted equity’, For this purpose, adjusted
nat debt is defined as total borrowings, comprising interest-bearing lozns and borrowings less cash and cash

equivalents. Adjusted equity comprises all components of equity.
The Company’s adjusted nat debt to equity ratio at 31 March 2012 was as follows.

INR
Az at 31 March | As at 31 March 2021
2022

Total Borrowings 193.40 193.40
Lass : Lash and cash equivalant 415.55 700.13
adjusted net debt (222.15) {506.73)
Total equity 2,073.82 1,577.70
Less ; Hedging reserie E
Adjusted equity 2,073.82 1,577.70
Adjusted net debt to adjusted equity ratio {0.11) {D.32})

Iri addition the Company has financial cowenants relating to the borrowing facilities that it has taken
frorm the lenders like interest coverage service ratio, Debt to EBITDA, etc. which is maintained by the
Comaany.
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MONARCH NETWORTH FINSERVE PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes to fimanclal skatermnants
{Cererendy Inclen Rupens i@ Lawis)

Mate 39
Camtingent liailities (to the extent ot provided far)

Picrte: 212

al A inlermed and self cartificaton made by the mansgement, Contingent Liabllites for the year ended Z18t, Masch
2000 s that Comparny bas repsved Order ws 133) of Incame tax &cf, 1561 for &7 2011-12 ard demand of
Ris.1.33.£30 raised, Atsa Company has recaived Uis 271 (1G] of incoms taxaor, 1561 for AY. 204132 and dernad of
Fis,5.20,0000%. In connection with the same pasedae has filed an apgeal against the same demand,

B As informed and solf certification madie by the manigement, Contingant Uabdities far the year erded 3151, Manch
2030 15 that Company has received Order u)'s 143[31 o Income tax Act, 1961 for AY 2013-13 and demand of BE,
335,480/ ralsed, In connection with the same assesse filed anappeal against the wme demand

el As infarmed and seif certification made by Lhe management, Contingent Liabilites for the yesrendad 315t, March
020 i5 thas Company has received Order u/s 143031 of Incoma tax Act, 1961 far A 2014-15 and demand of
54,132,950 mised, In conrection with the same 3ssesse hias filed an appesl sgainst th same demand

dl &5 inkarrsed and self certification made by the managereoat, Contingent Lisbilities fer the pear eaded 31st, March
M0 e thad Camgany has receheed Order afs T03[1) & Ipdarns Lad Art, 1961 for &Y F019:20 and damand of
R 5,740,330/~ raisad, In connection with the same asseses has filed an appeal against the same demand

Mote 30
Commitmenis
R in Lacs
31-Mar-22 31-Mar<il
Extimated smourt of contracts remaining to be executed on capiiad acoount
and not provided for il Pl
Mote 31
Dusd 1o e, smadl and medium srterprises
11-Miar-23 31-Mar-21
The mmeunts remeining wapaid 10 micrs and small supplieds os 8t the ead of the
pEar
Fringipal Hill il
Interagy it il

The amsoury of interast paid by the buyer oy per the Micro Small and Medium
Crterprises Development Act, 2006 |MSMED Act, 008) . 5

The amaunts of the paymmerts mace o micro and small sugpliens beyond The
ﬂ:lp:ﬂﬂtnd da-,r dul‘d"lﬂ @R SECounTag yoar § =

Thie arnawnt of interest dur and payahle Far the pericd of dalsy o making
payment {which bdve b2en paid but beyond the appinted diy during the year}
bist without sdding 1ha nterest speciied under MAAED AL, 2006 - M

The ameunt of interest scoruad and remaining unpaid at the @nd of each
BOCCANGing wear

Thi ameunt. of further mienst remaining due ard payoble cvenin thi
succeeding years, until such date whon tho interost dees ag abave see actually
poidd ta tha small antarprise far the purpase af disallpwanca as a deduciible

eapendture undes the-MSMID Act, 2006 . -

RN 12a193W ) 0 )




Mot 32

Disclosure on specified bank nates [SBN)

Guring the previous year, the mmpany deposited spacfied benk sates (S8M) with the bank between Novenber 8, 2016
b December 30, 2006, The armaunt 56 deposited ponsistad of currency note denominaticss of INR 1000 and A 500 a5
definad in thn MCA notifieation G.5R 308 |E] dated MARCH 30, 2017 an the details of the SBY held and transicted
daring tha pericd from Navember &, 2006 te Decamber 30, 20052

Particulars SENS OabhET Cenarina ko
Clesirg cash in band as on Movember £2006 - -

{#) Marreitied fecaipis - - a
-1 Permitted paymants L R

{=] Amgunt daposied in bands - 3 .
Closing cash in hand &5 o December 30,2006 - -

Mate 33
Earaings and axpesditurs in Foreign Currescy during the yaar:

I1Mar-2 33-hiar-21
Earrings in Forelgn Clerancy Hil Hil
Expenaditure in Foreign Cusransy Mil Mil

Mote 14
Cividends propesad 1o be distribyted for the equity shareholders for the year encied 200718 i Ril.

Roe 35

Segment intormation
A per the redqearements of Ind A% 108 on “Opersting Segmimts”, segment Information has besn pravded wnder tha
Hotes fo Consslidabed Fimancal Statemenis

Hite 36
11-Mar-22 31-Mar-Z1
Forward exchange contrats dutstanding on the balance sheet
date which s entesed 1o hedge forelgn exchange sxposures of
the Company. Mil (T

Mate 37

The fompansy has caried aut Impainment Test on Tis Fded Asvets ay oo thedete of Balance Sheot and the maragement
is'of the opinicn that thers s no asset for which provisionof impairment is required to be made a5 per applicable
ledinn Arcpunime Standard

L

Aalance of all Surdry Debtess, Sundry Sreditors, mmaestments B Lean asd Agvances are suajecs fo confirmetion and
consaguent reconoliasion and adjustaues, i any.




Maote 30
iri the opinian al the Board, the current assets, kans and-adwvances are approximately of the vakie state, If reatied in

prdinary coursie of business, The provision for depreciation and far &l known lablties s adequate and not in axcass af
thr amount reaanEly recassany,

Mote 40
Events Occurring Aftar the Balande Shect Date
To the best of keawdgdgn of tha managemens, thers are Ao sveatt setifrng after the Eatance Sheat date that provide

additianal infarmatios maladally affecting the determination of the smounts relatieg to the condiions edisting at the
Balance Shest Date that requires adjustment ba the Assets oF Labiltles of the Company.

Moted]l

Directars Remunaratian

[ simerzz [ 30-teor2d
Directy’ Kersuraralicn - -

Comgutetion of net grofa o5 198 of the Comparkes Ad, 2003 is not-furnished a5 no commistien is payable ¢ paid to
the Cirectars, The rEimburiement or payment of cupenbed ag par the montracual appainirent, 808 nat in the nature af
personal cxpenses, #E the Lame are accepted/fincurned unidar enntractsal ablgation &8 per ke buisiness practices. Aleo
the experditure ircurrad in the nomal courds af buiress, In accordance with the gererally accopted budingss
practeed, an srployes: znd direetars, i nat covsidaned as axpendiun: of persanal nature, There for the same Rasaol
besn cansiderad for the above purpose.

Mote 42
Baditors Bemuseration
31-hlar- 21 31-Mar-11
Towards Statutory & Tax Audi i} o
{Exchasive of Serdoe TagfGET]
L] o
Faare 43

The Company provides for the use by i subsidiaries cerain fadites e use of premises infrestrediure and ather
facilitias / sorvices and the same are tersied &5 "Shared Services”. The eodt of such Shared Services-are recovered from
cubsidianes sither &0 drtusl basis ar ea reasonable management sstimates which are constantly refined in the light of
additsaral kneededas pained rebevarmt Bo sLics estimation.
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AINDEFENDENT AUDITQR =" »EPOR:
To,
The Members,
Monarch Netwo: th Monsy Changars PVT LTD,

Report on the Audit =i the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have auditeu tinancial statements of Monarch Networth Money Chaingers PVT LTD (“the
company”), which cemprise the Balance Sheet as at 31* March 2022, the Statement of Profit
and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, 2nd¢ ~2ies to the financial
statement, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information.

In our opinion and to the best of ou- iaformation and a0 rding to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaic financizal statem=nis give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (*Act’) in th2 manpr:=: s0 required and give a true and 7z2:r view in conformity with the
accounting princip.o- zenerally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2022.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities iinder 1n0se Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Compaay in aceardance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the institute of Cizrtered Accountsrits i India togetner with the ethical
recuirements that are relevant to outr audit of the financial statements under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accord=rice with these requirements and th= Code or Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide

a bhasis for our opinion. ,,.f-_" ) G

Ahmedabad ) cﬁdumba‘t

704, Abhishree Avenue, Opp. Hanuman Temple, Nr. Nehru ' }“ 601 A/Nl’lng Kedarnath Appartment, Overipada, Nr. Western
Nagar Circle, SM Road, Ambawadi, Ahmedabad 380015\ 2

Expre;{s Highway. Dahisar (East). Mumbai-400068

+917940307337 , +919824250131 NS84 ¥9)477380 66055 , +91-9870 980078
~JACLE
jva@vageriya.com, info@jpmk.org 54 mumbai@jpmk.org, pmj@vageriya.com




Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the

Company as it is an unlisted company.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including
Annexures to Board’'s Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the financial
statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially

misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in

this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonabnle and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal-financial controls, that were operating effectively for

ensuring the accuracy and compieten_e"s"s__ ﬁfjf_riﬁef\_accounting records, relevant to the
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preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to

do so.

The boards of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting

process.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to

influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to

those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from

fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,

forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control reievant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of
the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the

operating effectiveness of such controls "~




e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause

the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and evaluating
the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the

financial statement.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. We also provide those
charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where

applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s

report unless law or regulation precludes pEE{IfE'”discl\ﬁ_Su;e about the matter or when, in
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extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in

our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to

outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

d)

f)

g)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the

best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow statement

dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31%
March, 2022, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31°' March, 2022, from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.

Since the Company’s turnover as per last audited financial statements is less than
Rs.50 Crores and its borrowings from banks and financial institutions at any time
during the year is less than Rs.25 Crores, the Company is exempted from getting
an audit opinion with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such

controls vide notification dated June 13, 2017.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, we report as under with respect to other matters to be

included in the Auditor’s Repaort in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies

(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014: //T'w_“}“«
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The Company does not have pending litigations which would impact its

financial position.

The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term

contracts including derivative contracts;

There were no amounts which required to be transferred by the Company

to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.

(i) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in
any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide

any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(ii) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge
and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds
have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on

hehalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries, and

(iii) As per the information and explanation provided to us, the
representation under sub clause (i) and (ii) is not contained any material

misstatement. L PND COoPN




e. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year under

audit.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by

the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act,

the reporting on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order is not

applicable.
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Date : 27/05/2022
Place : Ahmedab

For JPMK AND COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

Jitendra
Partner
M.No. 114424

FRN : 124193W

UDIN: 22114424AKXIVT9895




MONARCH NETWORTH MONEY CHANGERS PVT LTD
Balance Sheet for the year ended on 31st March, 2022

Figures as at 31st Figures as at 31st
Note - =
Particulars No March, 2022 (Rs. in | March, 2021 (Rs. In
; Thousand) Thousand)
I. Equity and Liabilities
(1) Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capital 2 5,000.00 5,000.00
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 399.52 228.38
(2) Current Liabilities
(a) Trade payables 4 20.90 8.36
(b) Short-term provisions 5 61.43 68.26
Total 5,481.84 5,305.00
Il. Assets
(1) Current assets
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 6 5,252.47 5,079.07
(b) Short-term loans and advances 7 25.12 21.68
(c) Preliminary Expenses 204.25 204.25
Total 5,481.84 5,305.00
Significant Accounting policies and Notes 1

forming parts of accounts

For J P M K AND COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

i
" . b PV R ’ :;;
Jitendra Vageriya oo 0
Partner ——
M. No. 114424

FRN: 124193W
UDIN No : 22114424AKXIVT9895

Place :Ahmedabad
Date :27/05/2022

For and on behalf of

Monarch Networth Money Changers

Vaibhav SRafi“c; — Bankim Shah
( Director) — ( Director)

DIN : 00572666

Place :Ahmedabad
Date :27/05/2022

DIN : 00572673




MONARCH NETWORTH MONEY CHANGERS PVTLTD
Statement of profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Figures for the year| Figures for the year
ended 31st March, | ended 31st March,
Particulars Note No. 2022 (Rs. In 2021 (Rs. In
Thousands) Thousand)
Income:
|. Other Income 8 251.16 289.00
Total Revenue (A ) 251.16 289.00
Expenses:
Il. Administrative & General Expense 9 14.90 31.10
Total Expenses (B ) 14.90 31.10
1. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary (A)-(B)
items and tax 236.26 257.89
IV. Extraordinary Items - -
V. Profit before tax (n-1w) 236.26 257.89
VI. Tax expense:
(1) Current tax 61.43 68.26
(2) Excess / Short Provision of Income Tax 3.70 -
VII. Profit(Loss) from the perid from continuing (V-VI)
operations 171.14 189.63
VIII. Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations - -
IX. Profit/(Loss) for the period (VI1+VIN) 171.14 189.63
X. Earning per Equity Share: - -
(1) Basic 0.34 0.38
(2) Diluted 0.34 0.38

ForJ P M K AND COMPANY
Chartered Accountants -

Jitendra Vager' a ,
Partner N V4
M. No. 114424 NSBACCES”
FRN: 124193W

UDIN No : 22114424AKXIVT9895

Place :Ahmedabad
Date :27/05/2022

For and on behalf of
- hMoney Changers

( Director)
DIN : 00572666

Place :Ahmedabad
Date : 27/05/2022

e,
*

DIN : 00572673




MONARCH NETWORTH MONEY CHANGERS PVT LTD

Statement of Cash Flow Annexed to the Balance Sheet

A Year ended March | Year ended March
Tan e -] aImt
A.
Net Profit before tax and extraordinary Items 236.26 257.89
Adjustments for
Interest Received (251.16) (289.00)
Operating profit before working capital changes (14.90) (31.10)
Adjustments for
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payable and Provisions 12.54 (3.64)
Cash Generated from operations (2.36) (34.74)
Income Tax Paid For The Year 71.97 14.09
Net Cash Flow From Operating Activites ( A) (74.33) (48.84)
B.|Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Interest Received 251.16 289.00
Net Cash flow from Investing Activities ( B ) 251.16 289.00
C.|Cash flow From Financing Activities
Issue of Share Capital - -
Proceeds of short term loan advances (3.44) (13.19)
Net Cash flow from Financing Activities ( C) (3.44) (13.19)
Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A )+(B)+(C) 173.40 226.97
Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 5,079.07 4,852.10
Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 5,252.47 5,079.07

Notes :

1 The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in the Accounting
Standard 3 "Cash Flow Statements" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For JPMK AND COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

Jitendra Vageriya \7 I A /
Partner - W
M. No. 114424
FRN: 124193W
UDIN No : 22114424AKXIVT9895

Place :Ahmedabad
Date :27/05/2022

For and on beh3
Maonarch
Private Ljx

Vaibhav Shz
( Director) Director)
DIN : 00572666 DIN : 00572673

Place :Ahmedabad Place :Ahmedabad
Date :27/05/2022




MONARCH NETWORTH MONEY CHANGERS PVT LTD

Note: 2 - Share Capital

Figures as at Figures as at
Pariticulars 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
(Rs. In Thousand) | (Rs. In Thousand)
Share Capital
. |Authorised Share Capital:
6,00,000 No. of Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 6,000.00 6,000.00
. |lssued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Share Capital
50000 No. of Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 5,000.00 5,000.00
. |Par Value per Share Rs. 10 Rs. 10
. INumber of Equity Shares at the begining of the year (in thousand) 500.00 500.00
Add: Rights issue - -
Bonus issue - -
Less: Buy back - -
Number of equity shares at the end of the year 500.00 500.00
. |% of Shares held by
Holding company Nil Nil
. |Number of shares held by share holders more 5% of total shares
Monarch Networth Capital Limited 100.00% 100.00%
. |Amount of Calls unpaid Rs.
(i) Calls unpaid by directors Rs. Nil Nil
(ii) Calls unpaid by officers Rs. Nil Nil
. [No of shares Forfeited :
amount originally paid up : Nil Nil




MONARCH NETWORTH MONEY CHANGERS PVT LTD
Note: 3 - Reserves and Surplus

Figures as at Figures as at
Particulars 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
: (Rs. In Thousand) | (Rs. In Thousand)
(a) Security Premium
(b) Surplus from Profit & Loss account
Opening balance 228.38 38.75
Add: Current year surplus 171.14 189.63
Closing balance 399.52 228.38
Total 399.52 228.38
Note: 4 - Trade Payables
L e Figures as at " Figuresasat
‘Particulars 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
| (Rs. In Thousand) | (Rs. In Thousand)
Creditors for Services 15.90 1.00
Creditors for Expenses 5.00 7.36
Total 20.90 8.36
Note: 5 - Short term provisions
* Figures as at Figures as at
Particulars 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
. (Rs. In Thousand) | (Rs. In Thousand)
Provision for Taxation 61.43 68.26
Total 61.43 68.26
Note: 6 - Short-term loans and advances
Figures as at Figures as at
Particulars 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
Amount in RS. (Rs. In Thousand)
Balance with Revenue Authorities 25.12 21.68
Total 25.12 21.68
Note: 7 - Cash and Bank Balance
: : Figures as at Figures as at
Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
e (Rs. In Thousand) | (Rs. In Thousand)
a. Cash and cash equivalents
(i) Cash in hand ( As certified by Management) - -
(i) Balance with banks
In current account 9.76 62.40
(iii) FD with Bank 5,242.72 5,016.67
Total 5,252.47 5,079.07




Note : 4(a) & 5(a) Ageing Schedule (Trade Payable & Creditors for Expenses)

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date
of payment
Lessthan 1l | 1-2 years | 2-3 years | More than | Total
year 3 years
(i) MSME - - - -
(ii) Others 20.90 = - 20.90

(iii) Disputed dues — MSME

(iv) Disputed dues - Others




MONARCH NETWORTH MONEY CHANGERS PVT LTD

Note: 8 - Other Income

Figures for the year |Figures for the year
B eilars j ended 31st Mgrch, ended 31st March,
it 2022 (Rs. In 2021 (Rs. In
Thousands) Thousand)
FD Interest Income 251.16 289.00
Total 251.16 289.00
Note: 9 - Administrative Expenses
: Figures for the year |Figures for the year
e ended 31st March, | ended 31st March,
2022 (Rs. In 2021 (Rs. In
i Thousands) ~ Thousand)
GST Expenses 0.90 0.00
Professional Fees 8.00 8.00
ROC Expenses 1.00 18.10
Auditors Remuneration 5.00 5.00
Total 14.90 31.10
Note: 10 Earning Per Share
Figures for the year |Figures for the year
i ended 31st March, | ended 31st March,
2022 (Rs. In 2021 (Rs. In
. o o Thousands) Thousand)
Net Profit or (Loss ) attributable to Equity Share Holders 171.14 189.63
Weighted Average No. of Equity Share outstanding at the
end of year 500.00 500.00
Basic Earnig per share 0.34 0.38
Diluted Earnig per share 0.34 0.38
Note : 11 Contingent Liability
e Figures as on 31st | Figures as on 31st
Particulars March,2022 | March, 2021

Contingent Liabilities




Schedules forming part of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022 and the Profit and Loss Account for
the period ending 31st March, 2022.

Note 1: Significant Accounting Policies

1 Basis of Accounting
The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with the accounting standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

2. Use of Estimates
Theses financial statements have been prepared on the basis of estimates, wherever necessary, which
have an effect on the reported amounts of assets and liabilities as on the date of the statements and the
reported amounts of income and expenditure for the reporting period. The difference between actuals and

estimates is recognized in the subsequent period when the actuals are known.

3. Revenue Recognition
Revenue Recognition in the books of accounts has been recognized in the books of accounts in
consonance with Accounting Standard - 9 relating to Revenue recognition. However, during the year under

review, company has not conducted any business operation.

4, Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period and adjusted for

the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

5. Taxes on Income
Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income of the year.
Deferred tax for the year is recognized, on timing differences, being the difference between taxable income
and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent

periods.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized and carried forward




The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date and written down or

written up, to reflect the amount that is reasonably / virtually certain, as the case may be, to be realized.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a

present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources.

Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the Notes. Contingent Assets are neither

recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

Signatures to Notes 1 to 10 forming part of the financial statements and to the above notes.

For: JPMK AND COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

Partner \
M. No. 114424 A
FRN: 124193W N

UDIN: 221 14424AKX|V]-9895'-';'-_‘_ ACG

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 27/05/2022

Vaibhav Shah

DIN: 00572666

Bankim Shah
Director
DIN : 00572673
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To,
The Members,
Monarch Networth Capital IFSC PVT LTD,

Report on the Audit of the 5tandalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited financial statements of Monarch Networth Capital IFSC PVT LTD (“the company”),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31" March 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financiai statement, including a

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2012 (‘Act’) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally

accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our auuit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the

Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our copinion.

Ahmedabad () ﬁlm'baj
~7 =y
{7} 704, Abhishree Avenue, Opp. Hanuman Temple, N{_“Nm 12639 60] A Wing, Kedarnath Appartment. Overipada, Nr. Western
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as

it is an unlisted company.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to
Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the
financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or
our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially

misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this

other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Respensibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified under
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making iudgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.




In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability

to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using

the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or

to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The boards of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report

that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee

that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it

exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on

the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,

or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such

controls

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit-evidence;obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists

e




related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or

conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions

and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to

evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statement.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit. We also provide those charged with governance with
a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and
to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear

on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’'s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of

such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the"fucposes of our audit.
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b)

c)

d)

e)

a)

b)

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company

so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow statement dealt with

by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31* March, 2022,
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31*
March, 2022, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

Since the Company’s turnover as per last audited financial statements is less than Rs.50
Crores and its borrowings from banks and financial institutions at any time during the year
is less than Rs.25 Crores, the Company is exempted from getting an audit opinion with
respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
company and the operating effectiveness of such controls vide notification dated June 13,
2017.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, we report as under with respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report
in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014:

a. The Company does not have pending litigations which would impact its financial

position.

b. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term contracts

inciuding derivative contracts;

c. There were no amounts which required to be transferred by the Company to the

Investor Education and Protection Fund.




d. (i) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced
or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide

any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(ii) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by
the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding
Parties"), with the understanding whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of

the Ultimate Beneficiaries, and

(iii) As per the information and explanation provided to us, the representation under

sub clause (i) and (ii) is not contained any material misstatement.

e. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year under audit.
2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, the
reporting on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order is not applicable to the

company.
Date : 27/05/2022 For JPMK AND COMPANY
Place : Ahmedabad Chartered Accountants
1
& e

Jitendra

Partner

M.No. 114424

FRN : 124193W
UDIN: 22114424AKXIGB5557




MONARCH NETWORTH CAPITAL IFSC PVT LTD

Balance Sheet for the year ended on 31st March, 2022

I. Equity and Liabilities
(1) Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capital 500.00 500.00
(b) Reserves and Surplus (142.39) (127.29)
(2) Current Liabilities
(a) Other Current Liabilities 156.03 140.93
Total 513.64 513.64
Il. Assets
(1) Current assets
(a) Other Current Assets 513.64 513.64
Total 513.64 513.64
Significant Accounting policies and Notes
forming parts of accounts
ForJ P M K AND COMPANY For and on
Chartered Accountants
Jitendra Vég o i) | Vaibhav “m%/g&/ah afna
Partner \z\ /E] ( Director) ===
M.No.: 114424 7o o/ Din:00572666 Din: 01459885

FRN: 124193W é&p accs”
UDIN: 22114424AKXIGB5557

Place : Ahmedabad
Date :27/05/2022

Place :Gandhinagar

Date : 27/05/2022




MONARCH NETWORTH CAPITAL IFSC PVT LTD
Statement of profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Income:
|. Other Income - -
Total Income (A)

Expenses:

Il. Other Expenses 6 15.10 14.24
Total Expenses (B ) 15.10 14.24

1. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items (A)-(B)

and tax (15.10) (14.24)

IV. Extraordinary ltems -

V. Profit before tax (m-1v) (15.10) (14.24)

VI. Tax expense:

(1) Current tax = =

(2) Excess / Short Provision of Income Tax - -
VII. Profit(Loss) from the perid from continuing

operations (V-vi) (15.10) (14.24)
VIII. Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations 2 -
IX. Profit/(Loss) for the period (VII+VII) (15.10) (14.24)
X. Earning per Equity Share: 7

(1) Basic (0.30) (0.28)

(2) Diluted (0.30) (0.28)
ForlPMK ANDrCOMPANY
Chartered Accountants —

0 Y | EN (e

Jitendra @ N - d Vaibhav Shiﬂﬂ}fug\ fVighju Bafna
Partner \z\ 5/ ( Director) ==Director)
M.No.: 114424 /4 Din:00572666 Din: 01459885
FRN: 124193W - 0ac
UDIN: 22114424AKXIGB5557 ot
Place : Ahmedabad Place :Gandhinagar

Date :27/05/2022 Date : 27/05/2022




MONARCH NETWORTH CAPITAL IFSC PVT LTD

Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit before tax and extraordinary Items
Adjustments for
Depreciation
Provision for Standard Assets
Provison For NPA
Provision for Doubtful Debts
Finance Cost
Interest Received
Operating profit before working capital changes
Adjustments for
Decrease / (Increase) in Trade and other Receivables
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payable and Provisions
Cash Generated from operations
Income Tax Paid For The Year
Prior Period Items
Net Cash Flow From Operating Activites (A)
.|Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Sale of Fixed Assets
Interest Received
Net Cash flow from Investing Activities (B )
.|Cash flow From Financing Activities
Issue of Share Capital
Finance Cost
Net Cash flow from Financing Activities ( C)

Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A)+(B)+(C)

Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents

(15.10) (14.24)
(15.10) (14.24)
15.10 14.24

Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents

Partner
M. No.: 114424

Notes :
1 The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in the

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date.

ForJ P M K AND COMPANY .

Chartered Accountants _——— ~

JitendraVari 3

FRN: 124193W 8 Acco>”

UDIN: 22114424AKXIGB5557

Place : Ahmedabad
Date :27/05/2022

—_—
Din:00572666 Din: 01459885

Place :Gandhinagar
Date : 27/05/2022




Schedules forming part of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022 and the Profit and Loss Account for
the period ending 31st March, 2022.

Note 1: Significant Accounting Policies

1.  Basis of Accounting
The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with the accounting standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

2.  Use of Estimates
Theses financial statements have been prepared on the basis of estimates, wherever necessary, which
have an effect on the reported amounts of assets and liabilities as on the date of the statements and the
reported amounts of income and expenditure for the reporting period. The difference between actuals and
estimates is recognized in the subsequent period when the actuals are known.

3. Revenue Recognition
Revenue Recognition in the books of accounts has been recognized in the books of accounts in
consonance with Accounting Standard - 9 relating to Revenue recognition. However, during the year under
review, company has not conducted any business operation.

4.  Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period and adjusted for
the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

5. Taxes on Income
Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income of the year.
Deferred tax for the year is recognized, on timing differences, being the difference between taxable income
and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent

periods.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized and carried forward
only if there is reasonable/virtual ceftainity of its realisation.




The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date and written down or
written up, to reflect the amount that is reasonably / virtually certain, as the case may be, to be realized.

6. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a
present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources.
Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the Notes. Contingent Assets are neither
recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

Signatures to Notes 1 to 10 forming part of the financial statements and to the above notes.

For: JPMK AND COMPANY For and on beh,alfpf Board:

Chartered Accountants

Jitendra Va i) Vaibhayv
Partner \Z\ /=] Director ,
M. No. 114424 NP ;-1:-:' ; DIN: 00572666~=
FRN: 124193W '

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 27/05/2022




MONARCH NETWORTH CAPITAL IFSC PVT LTD
Note: 2 - Share Capital

hare Capital
a. |Authorised Share Capital:
12,50,000 No. of Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 12,500.00 12,500.00
- b. |Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Share Capital
50000 No. of Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 500.00 500.00
c. |Par Value per Share Rs. 10 Rs. 10
d. |Number of Equity Shares at the begining of the year (in thounsand) 50.00 50.00
Add: Rights issue - -
Bonus issue - -
Less: Buy back = =
Number of equity shares at the end of the year 50.00 50.00
e |Amount of Calls unpaid Rs.
(i) Calls unpaid by directors Rs. Nil Nil
(ii) Calls unpaid by officers Rs. Nil Nil
f |No of shares Forfeited :
amount originally paid up : Nil Nil
Shareholding of promoters
% Change
Sr. No. Promoter Name No. of Shares o kel during the
Shares
year
1 |Monarch Networth Capital Limited 499395 99.99




MONARCH NETWORTH CAPITAL IFSC PVT LTD
Note: 3 - Reserves and Surplus

(a) Security Premium
(b) Surplus from Profit & Loss account
Opening balance (127.29) (113.05)
Add: Current year surplus (15.10) (14.24)
Closing balance (142.39) (127.29)
Total (142.39) (127.29)

Note: 4 - Other Cufren l.iabilies

Creditors for Expenses | 156.03 140.93

Total 156.03 140.93

Note: 5 - Other Current Assets

Preliminary Expenses 51.64 - 51.

Total 513.64 513.64




Note : 4(a) Ageing Schedule (Creditors for expenses)
(Rs. In Thousands)

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of
payment
Lessthan1 | 1-2years |2-3years| Morethan3 Total
year years

(i) MSME - - - - -
(ii) Others 23.64 8.70 | 110.05 13.64 | 156.03
(iii) Disputed dues — - - - . .
MSME
(iv) Disputed dues - - - - - -
Others




MONARCH NETWORTH CAPITAL IFSC PVT LTD

_ m:s - Other

itors Remuner : ' =y = 5.00 - ”

Professional Fees 8.00 -
Fees & Subscription Expenses - 8.70
ROC Expenses 120 -
Miscellaneous Expenses 0.90 0.54
Total 15.10 14.24

Net Profit or (Loss ) attributable to Equity Share Holders
Weighted Average No. of Equity Share outstanding at the

(15.10) (14.24)

end of year (in thounsand) 50.00 50.00

Basic Earnig per share (0.30) (0.28)

Diluted Earnig per share (0.30) {0.28)
Note: 8 Related Party Transaction

ngent Liabilities

Note : 10 Other Notes
1. Qutstanding balances trade payable and any other outstanding balances including all squared up
accounts are subject to confirmation. '

2. Previous year's figures have been regrouped, reclassified and rearranged wherever necessary.

3. Ratios

(A) Current Ratio 3.29 3.64
(B) Debt-Equity Ratio 0.44 0.38
(C) Return of Equity Ratio (0.04) (0.04)

(D) Trade Payables Turnover Ratio = -
(E) Net Capital Turnover Ratio -

(F) Net Profit Ratio -

(G) Return of Capital Employed
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOE Y REPORT

To,
The Members,
MONARCH NETWORTH INVESTMENT ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Siandalone Financial Statements
Opinion
We have autited standalone financial statements of MONARCH NETWORTH INVESTMENT
ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED (“the company”), which comprise the Baiznce Sheet as at 31
Marck: 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including otner Coinprehensive Income), the
Statement in Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and
nores to the financial statement, in<iuding a summary o significant aczounting policies and
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred 1o as “the standalone financial
statement”). G -
In our opinion aii:! to e best of our information and according to the explanations given to
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
presciibed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in india, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31" March, 2022 and profit and
totai comprehensive income, change in equity and its cash flows for 1ic year erided on that
date.

Basis for Upinion _ }

We conducted our zudit in accordance with the Stancarcs 3 Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responstbiiities under those Standards are
further described in the “uditor’s iesponsibilities for the A:dit of the Financial Statements
section of our re ari. Y e are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of

Ethics issued by ihe Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial s-tatements under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfi!2d our other ethical
responsibilities 1 accordance with these requirements and the Code oi tthics. We believe
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that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the current period.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,
Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report,
Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the standalone
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of
the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of
these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also
includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the




frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial control, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matter related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, of has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to

those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from

fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,

forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to

design audit procedures that are appropr

e



143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsibie for expressing our
opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in
place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the cverall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and evaluating
the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the
financial statement.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them




all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those

matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current

period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s

report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in

extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in

our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to

outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

c)

d)

f)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow
statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31%
March, 2022, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31° March, 2022, from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.

Since the Company’s turnover as per last audited financial statements is less than
Rs.50 Crores and its borrowings from banks and financial institutions at any time
during the year is less than Rs.25 Crores, the Company is exempted from getting
an audit opinion with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls




g)

over financial reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls vide notification dated June 13, 2017..

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the

explanations given to us, we report as under with respect to other matters to be

included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its Ind AS financial statements.

The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term
contracts including derivative contracts;

There were no amounts which required to be transferred by the Company
to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.

(i) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in
any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behaif of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behaif of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(ii) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge
and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds
have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultirnate Beneficiaries, and




(iii) As per the information and explanation provided to us, the
representation under sub clause (i) and (ii) is not contained any material
misstatement.

v.  The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year under
audit.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 {“the Order”) issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act,
we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and
4 of the Order.

ForJ P M K AND COMPANY

Chartered Accountants

Date : 27/05/2022
Place : Ahmedabad

Jitendra Vagetiya
Partner -
M.No. 114424
FRN : 124193W
UDIN: 22114424AKXIR02041



ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the Members of MONARCH NETWORTH INVESTMENT ADVISORS
PRIVATE LIMITED of even date)

vi.

vii.

According to information and explanation given to us, the company does not have any
tangible and intangible assets during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(i) of the Order is

not applicable.

The company is service provider. Accordingly paragraph 3(ii) of the Order is not

applicable.

The Company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted
loans and made any investments or provided any guarantee or security to the parties
covered under section 185 and 186. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iv) of the Order is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not accepted
the any deposits and does not have any unclaimed deposits as at 31* March, 2022 and
therefore, the provisions of the clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable to the
company.

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government
under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by
the company. Thus reporting under clause 3(vi) of the order is not applicable to the
company.

(a) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has generally
been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Sales Tax, Goods & Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and
any other statutory dues applicable to it with appropriate authorities and no such




viii.

Xi.

undisputed amournts were in arrears for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable.

(b) As per the information and explanation given to us, there are no disputed dues
outstanding on account of Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales
Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and any other statutory dues.

According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no transactions
which has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

(a) According to the records made available to us and information and explanation given
to us by the managenent, in our opinion the company has not defaulted in repayment of

dues to a bank or financial institution.

(b) the company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank of financial

institution.

(c) According to the records made available to us, the term loans were applied for the

purpose for which the loans were obtained.

(d) No funds have been raised on short term basis by the company. Thus the reporting

under clause 3(ix)(d) of order is not applicable.

(e) According to the irformation and explanation given to us, the company does not have
any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. So the clause 3(ix)(e) & 3(ix)(f) of the order

is not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the company, the company has not raised money by way of initial public
offer of further public offer during the year.

(a) According to the information and explanation given to us, no fraud by the company or
no material fraud on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during course of our audit. 2D 3




Xil.

Xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

XVi.

Xvii.

Xviil

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, no report has been filed by
the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and

Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) The company has not received any whistle-blower complaints during the year. So the

clause 3(xi)(c) of the order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanation given to us the company is not a nidhi
company herice clause 3(xii) of companies (auditor’s Report) order 2020 is not applicable.

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the company, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance
with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have
been disclosed in the Financial Statements, as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

The company does not have an internal audit system. Hence clause 3(xiv) of companies

(auditor’s Report) order 2020 is not applicable.

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the company, the company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with him. So the clause 3(xv) of the

companies (auditor’s Report) order 2020 is not applicable.

The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India, 1934.

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the company, the company has not incurred cash losses in the financial

year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

. Based on our exarriination of the records of the company,sthere has not been any




resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. hence clause 3 (xviii) of companies

(auditor’s Report) order 2020 is not applicable.

xix. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, the auditor’s knowiedge of the Board of Directors arid management plans,
there is no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they

fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.

xx. As per the information and explanation given to us, the provisions of Section 135 of
Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company hence the reporting under clause

3(xx) of the Companies (auditor’s report) Order, 2020 is not applicabie.

Date : 27/05/2022
Place : Ahmedabad

ForJ P M K AND COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

Jitendra
Partner
M.No. 114424

FRN : 124193W

UDIN: 22114424AKXIR02041



MONARCH NETWORTH INVESTMENT ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 315T March, 2022
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Year Ended on Mar | Year Ended on Mar
R Notes
Particulars 31,2022 31,2021
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Financial assets
- Other Financial Assets 2 0.06 0.06
Deferred tax assets (Net) 3 0.88 0.74
Non-current Tax Assets (Net) 4 3.64 2.58
Total Non Current Assets 4.58 3.38
Current assets
Financial assets
- Trade Receivables 5 33.27 25.77
- Cash and cash equivalents 6 24.49 34.06
- Balances other than Cash and cash equivalents 7 125.55 125.00
Non Financial assets
- Other Non-Financial Assets 8 - 0.65
Total Current Assets 183.31 185.48
Total Assets 187.89 188.86
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share capital 9 60.00 60.00
Other equity 10 116.46 83.98
Total Equity 176.46 143.98
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Non-Financial liabilities
- Provisions 11 0.42 1.85
Deffered Tax Liabilities (Net)
Total Non Current Liabilities 0.42 1.85
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
- Borrowings 3 -
- Trade payables 12 1.59 25.73
- Other financial Liabilites 13 - 5.26
Non-Financial liabilities
- Provisions 14 2.68 0.84
- Other non-financial Liabilites 15 6.74 11.20
Total Current Liabilities 11.01 43.03
TOTAL Liabilities 187.89 188.86
Significant Accounting Policies 1
See accompanying notes to the financial statements 1to50
For: JPMK AND COMPANY ~ ~ For and on behalf of Board
Chartered Accountangs .
Pt
Jitend Director
Partner Bankim Shah
M. No.: 114424' DIN: 00572673
FRN: 124193W N
UDIN: 22114424AKXIR02041
Place : Ahmedabad Place : Ahmedabad
Date :27/05/2022 e Date : 27/05/2022
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MONARCH NETWORTH INVESTMENT ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH-2022
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Year Ended on

Year Ended on

Particulars Notes
Mar 31,2022 Mar 31,2021

INCOME
Revenue From Operations 16 134.14 89.89
Other Income 17 6.14 6.52
Total Income 140.28 96.41
EXPENSES
Employee benefit expense 18 75.18 34,78
Fees and commission expenses 19 4.15 7.17
Finance Cost 20 0.00 0.01
Other Expenses 21 16.97 32.23
Total Expenses 96.31 72.20
PROFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS, Extraordinary items AND TAX 43.97 24.21
Less: Extraordinary Items = -
Less: Prior period expenses - -
Profit Before Tax 43.97 24.21
Tax Expenses
Current Tax 11.56 6.36
Deferred tax (0.14) (0.22)
Short & Excess Tax Provison 0.07 (0.07)
Total Tax Expenses 11.49 6.07
Profit for the Year (After Tax) 32.48 18.14
Other Comprehensive Income
A(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - -
Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans
Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income
(ii) Income tax related to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss ) ’
B (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
(i) Income tax related to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss ) )
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 32.48 18.14
Earnings Per equity share of face value of Rs 10 each
Basic(in Rs) 22 5.41 3.02
Diluted (in Rs) 22 5.41 3.02
Significant Accounting Policies 1
See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements 1to 50

For: JPMK AND COMPANY 3
Chartered Accountants e

S . NN

*’Qﬂ R/ S &\
lJitendra Vageni Lo Lo pone » A amawy | '.r
Partner %4 FEABISIEE _
M. No.: 114424 AN =/
FRN: 124193W
UDIN: 22114424AKXIR02041
Place : Ahmedabad

Date :27/05/2022

Director
Bankim Shah
DIN: 00572673

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 27/05/2022

DIN: 01569241




MONARCH NETWORTH INVESTMENT ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH-2022
{Currency: Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

For the year ended

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Cash flow from operating activities

Profit before tax from continuing operations

Profit/(loss) before tax from discontinued operations

Profit before tax

Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash used in
Depreciation and amortisation
Finance cost(including fair value change in financial instrum|
Interest income
Dividend Income
Income Tax Refund
(Profit) / loss on sale of fixed assets
{Profit) / loss on sale of Imnvestments
Bad debts/Sundry Balance written off

43.97

43.97

Working capital adjustments
Inventories
Trade receivables
Loans & Advances
Trade payables
Other liabilities
Provisions

37.83

(2.10)
(0.41)
(29.40)
(5.89)
1.83

24.21

(20.84)
{1.67)
29.31

8.51
(0.64)

Income Tax paid

1.86
(11.63)

38.88
(6.14)

Net cash flows from operating activities

(9.77)

32.74

Cash flow from investing activities
Payment for purchase and construction of property, plant
and equipment (Net of proceeds from sales)
Fixed deposits held as margin deposits
Other Fixed Deposits
Proceeds from sale of Investments
Interest received
Dividend Income
Proceeds /(Repayment) of Other Non Current Financial
Assets
Proceeds /(Repayment) of loans and advances to related

Met cash flows from investing activities

Cash flow from financing activities
Issues of Share Capital
Proceeds /(Repayment) of secured borrowings
Proceeds /(Repayment) of unsecured borrowings
Finance charges paid

Net cash flows from financing activities
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Effect of exchanges rate changes on cash and cash
equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

24.29

34.06

Reconciliation of Cash and Cash equivalents with the Balance

Cash and Bank Balances as per Balance Shest
Add: Unrealised loss / (gain) on foreign currency cash and
cash equivalents

Less ; Bank balances not considered as Cash and Cash
equivalents as defined in Ind AS-7 - Cash Flow Statements

24.29

34.06

Cash and Cash equivalents as restated as at the year

24.29

34.06

Note- Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in IND AS 7 - "Cash Flow
Statements” prescribed under the Companies Act (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015 under the

Companies Act, 2013

For: JPMK AND COMPANY.
ered Accountan

Partner

M. No.: 114424

FRN: 124193W

UDIN: 22114424AKXIR0O2041
Place : Ahmedabad

Date :27/05/2022

?,,.Afl"
Director

Bankim Shah
DIN: 00572673

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 27/05/2022
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Monarch Networth Investment Advisors Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 22

Note 1

A.

Company Information

Monarch Networth Investment Advisors Private Limited (MNIAPL) was originally formed under
the name of "Monarch Insurance Broking Is Services Private Limited" on 14™ December, 2007.
MNIPAL is predominantly engaged In business of Investment Advisors and provide to It’s
registered Clients services relating to financial planning, Investing In, Purchasing, Selling or
otherwise dealing in securities or investment product, and advice on investment portfolio
containing securities or investment product and developing and recommending financial
Strategies. Also to act as broker, agent in all branches of Life Insurance, General Insurance &
Health insurance including whole life insurance, endowment insurance, group Insurance, fire
Insurance, riot insurance, earth quake and natural calamity insurance, crop insurance, animal
life Insurance, loss of profit insurance, human body part, limbs and organs insurance, theft
Insurance, transit Insurance, annuity Plans, gratuity plans, fixed Income plans, accidental
Insurance and such other Insurance and to sell or market insurance product through franchise,
agent, brokers, direct sales agent.

Significant accounting policies

a)

b)

d)

Basis of preparation

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) [Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015] and other relevant provisions of the Act. The financial
statements up to year ended 31 March 2022 were prepared in accordance with the accounting
standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 (as amended) (‘Previous
GAAP’) and other relevant provisions of the Act.

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the
following assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value :

1. Financial instruments measured at fair value through profit or loss.

2. Financial instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income.

3. Defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value.

Functional and presentation currency:
These financial statements are presented in INR, which is the Company’sfunctional currency.All
financial information presented in INR has been rounded to thenearest lakhs.

Current and non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current
classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:
1. Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;
2. Held primarily for the purpose of trading;
3. Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
4. Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:
1. It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;
2. It is held primarily for the purpose of trading;
3. Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or




Monarch Networth Investment Advisors Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 22

Note 1

e)

f)

4. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The company has identified twelve months as its
operating cycle.

Revenue recognition

Service Income
Service income is recognized, exclusive of tax, as and when the services are rendered.

Interest income

For all financial instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through other
comprehensive income (‘OCl"), interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate
(EIR), which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts
over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to
the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial liability.
Interest income is included in other income in the statement of profit and loss.

Property, plant and equipment

Allitems of property, plant and equipment are stated at acquisition cost of the itemsless
accumulated depreciation and impairment loss. Acquisition cost includes expenditure that is
directly attributable to getting the asset ready for intended use. Subsequent costs are included
in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and
the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component
accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are
incurred.

Items of spare parts that meet the definition of ‘property, plant and equipment’ have been
recognised as property, plant and equipment. The depreciation on such an item of spare part
will begin when the asset is available for use i.e. when it is in the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in themanner intended by management. In case of a
spare part, as it may be readily available foruse, it may be depreciated from the date of
purchase of the spare part,

Capital work in progress is stated at cost, net of accumulated impairment losses, if any. All the
direct expenditure related to implementation including incidental expenditure incurred during
the period of implementation of a project, till it is commissioned, is accounted as Capital work
in progress (CWIP) and after commissioning the same is transferred / allocated to the
respective item of property, plant and equipment.

Pre-operating costs, being indirect in nature, are expensed to the statement of profit and loss
as and when incurred.




Monarch Networth Investment Advisors Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 22

Note 1

g)

Property, plant and equipment are eliminated from financial statement, either on disposal or
when retired from active use. Losses arising in the case of retirement of property, plant and
equipment are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the year of occurrence.

Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of
its property, plant and equipment recognised as at 1 April 2016 measured as per the Previous
GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided using the written down method
based on the useful life of the assets as estimated by the management and is charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss as per the requirements of Schedule Il of the Act, except for
leasehold improvements, which are amortized over the lease period. The estimate of the
useful life of the assets has been assessed based ontechnical advice which considered the
nature of the asset, the usage of the asset,expected physical wear and tear, the operating
conditions of the asset, anticipatedtechnological changes, manufacturers warranties and
maintenance support, etc.The useful lives so determined are as follows:

Assets Estimated useful life
(in years)

Leasehold land Lease period
Leasehold improvement Lease period
Factory building 10
Other than factory building 20
Plant and equipment 1-8
Furniture& fixtures 5-6
Office equipment 7-8
Computers 2.5
Vehicles 3-4

Depreciation on items of property, plant and equipment acquired / disposed off during the year
is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the date of addition / disposal. Cost of lease-
hold land is amortized equally over the period of lease.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment
are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are
attributable to the assets will flow to the Company and the cost of the asset can be measured
reliably.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of
intangible assets acquired in a business combination is their fair value at the date of
acquisition. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Internally generated
intangibles, excluding capitalised development costs, are not capitalised and the related
expenditure is reflected in profit or loss in the period in which the expenditure is incurred.




Monarch Networth Investment Advisors Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 22

Note 1

h)

Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of
its intangible assets recognised as at 1 April 2016 measured as per the Previous GAAP and use
that carrying value as the deemed cost of the intangible assets.

Amortisation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value
Intangible assets are amortisedin statement of Profit and Loss over their estimated useful lives
based on underlying contracts where applicable.The useful life so determined are as follows:

Assets Amortisation period
Software 3 years

The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite
useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset
may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is
required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating units (CGU) fair value less costs of
disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless
the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other
assets or groups of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its
recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable
amount.

Recoverable amount is determined:
1. In case of individual asset, at higher of the fair value less cost to sell and value in use;
and
2. In case of cash-generating unit (a group of assets that generates identified,
independent cash flows), at the higher of the cash-generating unit's fair value less cost
to sell and the value in use.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal,
recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an
appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation
multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value
indicators.

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations,
which are prepared separately for each of the Company’s CGUs to which the individual assets
are allocated. These budgets and forecast calculations generally cover a period of five years.
For longer periods, a long-term growth rate is calculated and applied to project future cash
flows after the fifth year.




Monarch Networth Investment Advisors Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 22

Note 1

i)

i)

k)

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except for properties previously revalued with
the revaluation surplus taken to OCI. For such properties, the impairment is recognised in OCl
up to the amount of any previous revaluation surplus.

Leases

Company as a lessee .

Leases of property, plant and equipment where the Company, as lessee, has substantially all
the risks and rewards incidental to ownership are classified as finance leases. Finance leases
are capitalised at the lease’s inception at the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, the
present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding rental obligations, net of
finance charges, are included in borrowings or other financial liabilities as appropriate. Each
lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance cost. The finance cost is charged
to the profit or loss over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest
on the remaining balance of the liability for each period.

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred
to the Company as lessee are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating
leases (net of any incentives received from the lessor) are charged to profit or loss on a
straight-line basis over the period of the lease unless the payments are structured to increase
in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor’s expected inflationary
cost increases.

Company as a lessor

Lease income from operating leases where the Company is a lessor is recognised in income on a
straight-line basis over the lease term. The respective leased assets are included in the balance
sheet based on their nature.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset
that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the
period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the
Company incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

Financial instruments

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value
through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss.

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as financial assets measured at fair value
or as financial assets measured at amortised cost.
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Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:
1. Financial assets at amortised cost
2. Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
3. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
4. Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
(‘FVTOCI")

Financial asset at amortised cost
A financial asset is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows, and

Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into
account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of
the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses
arising from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to
trade and other receivables.

Financial asset at FVTOCI
A financial asset is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:
1. The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash
flows and selling the financial assets, and
2. The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Financial assets included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each
reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive
income (OCl).

Financial instrument at FVTPL
FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet
the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.

In addition, a company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets
amortized cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing
so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as
‘accounting mismatch’). The Company has not designated any debt instrument as at FVTPL.

Financial assets included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the Statement of profit and loss.

Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments
which are held for trading and contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business
combination to which Ind AS103 applies are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity
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Instruments, company has taken an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive
income subsequent changes in the fair value.

If the company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value
changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no
recycling of the amounts from OCI to the Statement of profit and loss, even on sale of
investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

De-recognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company's balance sheet)
when:
1. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
2. The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has
assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a
third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either
a) The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, or
b) The company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered
into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks
and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the
risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to
recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Company’s continuing involvement. In that
case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the
associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is
measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount
of consideration that the Company could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

The company assesses impairment based on expected credit loss (ECL) model to the following:
1. Financial assets measured at amortised cost;
2. Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI);

Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:
1. The 12-months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those
default events on the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the
reporting date); or

2. Full time expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible
default events over the life of the financial instrument).

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on:
1. Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables; and
2. All lease receivables resulting from transactions within the scope of Ind AS 17
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Under the simplified approach, the company does not track changes in credit risk. Rather, it
recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from
its initial recognition.

The Company follows the simplified approach permitted by IndAS 109 - Financial Instruments-
for recognition of impairment loss allowance. The application of simplifiedapproach does not
require the Company to track changes in credit risk of trade receivable. The
Companycalculates the expected credit losses on trade receivables using a provision matrix on
the basis of its historicalcredit loss experience.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as
income/ expense in the statement of profit and loss (P&L). This amount is reflected under the
head ‘other expenses’ in the P&L. The balance sheet presentation for various financial
instruments is described below:

Financial assets measured as at amortised cost, contractual revenue receivables and lease
receivables: ECL is presented as an allowance, i.e., as an integral part of the measurement of
those assets in the balance sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Until the
asset meets write-off criteria, the company does not reduce impairment allowance from the
gross carrying amount.

Loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts: ECL is presented as a provision in the
balance sheet, i.e. as a liability.

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the company combines financial
instruments on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating
an analysis that is designed to enable significant increases in credit risk to be identified on a
timely basis.

The company does not have any purchased or originated credit-impaired (POCI) financial
assets, i.e., financial assets which are credit impaired on purchase/ origination.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and
borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings
including bank overdrafts.

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
1. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
2. Loans and borrowings measured on amortised cost basis
3. Financial guarantee contracts

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for
trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through




Monarch Networth Investment Advisors Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 22

Note 1

profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the
purpose of repurchasing in the near term.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are
designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are
satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in
own credit risks are recognized in OCl. These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred to
the Statement of profit and loss. However, the company may transfer the cumulative gain or
loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the
statement of profit and loss. The Company has not designated any financial liability as at
FVTPL.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in the Statement of profit
and loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortisation process.
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and
fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance
costs in the Statement of profit and loss.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a
payment to be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor
fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.
Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for
transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently,
the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined as per
impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognised less cumulative
amortisation.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Off-setting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the
balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities

simultaneously.
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Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts, to
hedge its foreign currency risks. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at
fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-
measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is
positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to
profit or loss, except for the effective portion of cash flow hedges, which is recognised in OCI
and later reclassified to profit or loss when the hedge item affects profit or loss or treated as
basis adjustment if a hedged forecast transaction subsequently results in the recognition of a
non-financial asset or non-financial liability.

Premium/Discount, in respect of forward foreign exchange contract, is recognised over the life
of the contracts. Exchange differences on such contracts are recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss in the period in which the exchange rate changes. Profit/Loss on cancellation /
renewal of forward exchange contract is recognized as income/expense.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be
received and all attached conditions will be complied with. All the grants related to an expense
item are recognised as income on a systematic basis over the periods that the related costs, for
which it is intended to compensate, are expensed.

Taxes

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered
from or paid to the taxation authorities, based on the rates and tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the country where the entity operates and
generates taxable income.

Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or
directly in equity.

Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations
in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions

where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet approach on temporary differences at the
reporting date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their corresponding carrying
amounts for the financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax assets are the amounts of income taxes recoverable in future periods in respect
of:
1. deductible temporary differences;
2. the carry forward of unused tax losses; and
3. thecarry forward of unused tax credits.
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The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow
all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-
assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable
that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in
the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or
loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in
correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCl or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to
set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the
same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

MAT is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that
the Company willpay normal income tax during the specified period. In the year in which the
MAT credit becomes eligible to berecognised, it is credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss
and is considered as (MAT Credit Entitlement). TheCompany reviews the same at each Balance
Sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT CreditEntitlement to the extent there
is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that the Company will pay normallncome Tax
during the specified period. Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) Credit are in the form of unused tax
creditsthat are carried forward by the Company for a specified period of time, hence, it is
presented as Deferred Tax Asset.

Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

a) Inventories which comprise raw materials, work-in-progress, finished goods, stock-in-
trade / property held for development and sale, stores and spares, loose tools and are
carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

b) Cost of inventories comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs
incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

c) In determining the cost, first in first out cost method is used. In the case of
manufactured inventories and work in progress, fixed production overheads are
allocated on the basis of normal capacity of production facilities.

d) Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business,
less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the
sale.

e) The net realizable value of work-in-progress is determined with reference to the selling
prices of related finished products. Raw materials and other supplies held for use in the
production of finished products are not written down below cost except in cases where
material prices have declined and it is estimated that the cost of the finished products
will exceed their net realisable value.

f) The comparison of cost and net realisable value is made on an item-by-item basis.

g) Stores and spares: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing
the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on weighted
averagebasis.An item of spare parts that does not meet the definition of ‘property,
plant and equipment’ has to be recognised as a part of inventories.
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Employee benefits

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering services are classified
as short term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages, short-term compensated
absences, performance incentives etc., and the expected cost of bonus, ex-gratia are
recognised during the period in which the employee renders related service.

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognised as an expense when
employees have rendered the service entitling them to the contribution.

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the projected
unit credit method. Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of
the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability
and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined
benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit
or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Re-measurements
are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of:

The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and

The date that the Company recognises related restructuring costs

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or
asset.

The Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an
expense in the statement of profit and loss:
1. Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on
curtailments and non-routine settlements; and
2. Net interest expense or income

Long-term employee benefits

Post-employment and other employee benefits are recognised as an expense in the statement
of profit and loss for the period in which the employee has rendered services. The expenses are
recognised at the present value of the amount payable determined using actuarial valuation
techniques. Actuarial gains and loss in respect of post-employment and other long term
benefits are charged to the statement of other comprehensive income.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-
term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value. For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and
cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding
bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management.

Segment accounting:

The Chief Operational Decision Maker monitors the operating results of its business Segments
separately for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and performance
assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on profit or loss and is measured
consistently with profit or loss in the financial statements.

The Operating segments have been identified on the basis of the nature of products/services.
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The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting policies
of the Company. Segment revenue, segment expenses, segment assets and segment liabilities
have been identified to segments on the basis of their relationship to the operating activities of
the segment. Inter Segment revenue is accounted on the basis of transactions which are
primarily determined based on market/fair value factors. Revenue, expenses, assets and
liabilities which relate to the Company as a whole and are not allocated to segments on a
reasonable basis have been included under "unallocated revenue / expenses / assets /
liabilities".

Provisions, Contingent liabilities, Contingent assets and Commitments:

General

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as
a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be
reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a
separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a
provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current
pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When
discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a
finance cost.

Contingent liability is disclosed in the case of:

A present obligation arising from the past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation;

A present obligation arising from the past events, when no reliable estimate is possible;

A possible obligation arising from the past events, unless the probability of outflow of resources
is remote.

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each
balance sheet date.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the period attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
period. Earnings considered in ascertaining the Company's earnings per share is the net profit
for the period after deducting preference dividends and any attributable tax thereto for the
period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period and for all
periods presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, other than the conversion of
potential equity shares that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a
corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the period is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Use of estimates and judgments
The presentation of the financial statements is in conformity with the Ind AS which requires
the management to make estimates, judgments an ssumptions that affect the reported
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amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities.
Such estimates and assumptions are based on management’s evaluation of relevant facts and
circumstances as on the date of financial statements. The actual outcome may differ from
these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to the
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any
future periods affected.

Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of
resulting in a material adjustment within the next financial year are included in the following
notes:

Note XX - Current tax expense

Note XX - Measurement of defined benefit obligations

Note XX - Provisions and contingencies

Note XX - Expected credit loss for receivables

Statement of cash flows
Cash flow are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for
the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals of accruals of past or future
operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing
or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and finance activities of the
Company are segregated.

Foreign currency translation

ltems included in the financial statements of the entity are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity operates (‘the functional currency’). The
financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is company's functional and
presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company’s entities at their
respective functional currency spot rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for
recognition. However, for practical reasons, the Company uses an average rate if the average
approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the
functional currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in
profit or loss with the exception of the following:

1. Exchange differences arising on monetary items that forms part of a company’s net
investment in a foreign operation are recognised in profit or loss in the financial
statements of the Company.

2. Exchange differences arising on monetary items that are designated as part of the
hedge of the Company's net investment of a foreign operation. These are recognised in
OCI until the net investment is disposed of, at which time, the cumulative amount is
reclassified to profit or loss.

3. Tax charges and credits attributable to exchange differences on those monetary items
are also recorded in OCI.
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Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary
items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at
the date when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-
monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss
on the change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value
gain or loss is recognised in OCI or profit or loss are also recognised in OCl or profit or loss,
respectively).

Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance
sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the
liability takes place either:
1. In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
2. In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or
liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants
act in their economic best interest.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial
statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:
1. Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or
Liabilities.
2. Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable.
3. Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement is unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis,
the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by
re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets, such as unquoted financial
assets. Involvement of external valuers is decided upon annually by the Valuation Committee
after discussion with and approval by the management. Selection criteria include market
knowledge, reputation, independence and whether professional standards are maintained.
Valuers are normally rotated every three years. The management decides, after discussions
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with the Company's external valuers, which valuation techniques and inputs to use for each
case.

At each reporting date, the management analyses the movements in the values of assets and
liabilities which are required to be remeasured or re-assessed as per the Company’s accounting
policies. For this analysis, the management verifies the major inputs applied in the latest
valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation.

The management, in conjunction with the Company's external valuers, also compares the
change in the fair value of each asset and liability with relevant external sources to determine
whether the change is reasonable.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and
liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the
level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

This note summarizes accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are
given in the relevant notes.

1. Disclosures for valuation methods, significant estimates and assumptions (note 43).

2. Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy (note 43B).

3. Investment in unquoted equity shares (discontinued operations) (note 43B).

4. Financial instruments (including those carried at amortised cost) (note 43A).
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Particulars

As at

As at

Note: 2
Financial assets

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Advance with Govt Authorities 0.06 0.06
Total 0.06 0.06
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Note: 3

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)

The movement on the deferred tax account is as follows:

At the start of the year
Charge/(credit) to statement of Profit and Loss

0.88

0.74

Total

0.88

0.74

Particulars

As at

As at

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Note: 4
Non-current Tax Assets (Net)

Balance with Revenue Authorities (net of provisions) 2.50 0.01
Net income tax (net of advance taxes/TDS) 1.14 2.57
Total 3.64 2.58

Particulars

As at

As at

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Note: 5

Trade Receivables
Total

33.27

25.77

33.27

25.77

Note : As per management opinion there is no Expected Credit Loss in Trade Receivables of the Company and all

are on fair value.

- Please also refer Note No. 48 for the Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Note: 6
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on Hand 0.00 0.00
Balance with Bank 24.49 34.06
Total 24.49 34.06
Notes:

1. Cash and Bank balances as on 31 March 2022 & 31 March 2021 include chegues on hands, which were

cleared subsequent to the year end on periodic basis.




Particulars

As at

As at

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Note: 7
Balances other than Cash and cash equivalents

Other Fixed Deposits 125.55 125.00
Total 125.55 125.00
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Note: 8
Other Current Non-Financial Assets
Other Adavnces - 0.65
- 0.65

Total
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MONARCH NETWORTH INVESTMENT ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at

31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021

Note: 10

Other Equity

Reserves & Surplus

Retained earnings - at the beginning of the year

83.98 65.84
Add: Addition during the year 32.48 18.14
Add: Prior Period Adjustments
At the end of the year 116.46 83.98
Total Reserves & Surplus 116.46 83.98
Total Other Equity 116.46 83.98




MONARCH NETWORTH INVESTMENT ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

3 As at As at
Particulars
31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Note: 11
Non Current Provisions
Provision for Gratuity 0.42 1.85
Total 0.42 1.85
Particulars SAPE il
31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Note: 12

Trade Payable

Trade Payable 1.59 25.73
Total 1.59 25.73
Notes:

In absence of information regarding vendors covered under Micro, Small & Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006. disclosure relating to amounts unpaid as at the year

end together with interest paid/payable under this Act has not been given.

- Please also refer Note No. 49 for the Trade Payable Ageing Schedule

. As at As at
Particulars
31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Note: 13
Other Current financial liabilities
Salary & Reimbursements - 5.26
Total - 5.26
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Note: 14
Current Provisions
Provision for Expenses 0.15 0.15
Provision for Gratuity 2.53 0.69
Total 2.68 0.84
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Note: 15

Other Current Liabilities
Statutory Remittances

11.20

Total

11.20




MONARCH NETWORTH INVESTMENT ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars

Year Ended on | Year Ended on

31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021

Note: 16
Revenue from Operation

Other income

Interest Income
From banks on fixed deposits

Income from Insurance services 134.14 89.89
Total 134.14 89.89
Particulars Year Ended on | Year Ended on
31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Note: 17

6.14 6.52

Total

6.14 6.52

Particulars

Year Ended on

Year Ended on

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Note: 18
Employee Benefit Expenses
Salary & Other Allowances

Other Expenses

Administration expenses

Employee Salary 74.79 32.29
Statutory Contribution 0.40 0.50
Total 75.19 32.79

Particulars Year Ended on | Year Ended on
31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Note: 19
Reversal of Insurance Income (Clawback) 4.15 7.17
Total 4.15 7.17
Particitiine Year Ended on | Year Ended on
31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Note: 20
Finance cost
Other Charges 0.00 0.01
Total 0.00 0.01
Particulars Year Ended on | Year Ended on
31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Note: 21

Legal & Professional Charges 15.16 30.56
Fees & Subscription 1.09 1.00
Communication Expenses 0.08 -
Printing & Stationery Expenses = 0.02
Auditors' Remuneration 0.15 0.15
Business Promotion Expenses 0.24 0.25
Insurance Expenses— -~ -~ 0.25 0.25
Other Expenses, ' — SN, 0.00 0.00
Total il L) 16.97 32.23




MONARCH NETWORTH INVESTMENT ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Note: 22

Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders by the weighted
average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders (after adjusting for interest
on the convertible preference shares) by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the
year plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive
potential Equity shares into Equity shares.

i. Profit attributable to Equity holders

31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

Profit attributable to equity holders :
Continuing operations 32.48 18.14
Discontinued operations

Profit attributable to equity holders for basic earnings

32.48 18.14

Adjustments:
Interest on Convertible preference shares = &
Others " -
Profit attributable to equity holders adjusted for the effect 32.48 18.14
of dilution

ii. Weighted average number of ordinary shares

31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
INR INR

Issued ordinary shares at April 1 6.00 6.00
Effect of shares issued as Bonus shares

Effect of shares bought back during the year

Weighted average number of shares at March 31 for EPS 6.00 6.00

Effect of dilution:

Share options - z

Convertible preference shares e 2
6.00 6.00

Basic and Diluted earnings per share

31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
INR INR

Basic earnings per share 5.41 3.02

Diluted earnings per share 5.41 3.02




MONARCH NETWORTH INVESTMENT ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Note: 23

Tax expense
(a) Amounts recognised in profit and loss

For the year

For the year

(b) Amounts recognised in other comprehensive income

ended ended
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

Current income tax 11.56 6.36
Changes in tax estimates of prior years 0.07 (0.07)
Deferred income tax liability / (asset), net

Origination and reversal of temporary differences (0.14) (0.22)

Change in tax rate £

Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses -

Change in recognised deductible temporary differences #
Deferred tax expense (0.14) (0.22)} |
Tax expense for the year 11.49 6.07

For the year ended 31 March 2022

For the year ended 31 March 2021

Before tax Tax (expense) Net of tax Before tax Tax (expense)
benefit benefit
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Changes in revaluation surplus = . =
Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans " - 3
Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income . - -
Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss . " .
(c) Reconciliation of effective tax rate on the Amounts recognised in profit and loss as Current Income Tax
For the year For the year
ended ended
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Profit before tax 43.97 24.21
Statutory income tax rate 26.00% 26.00%
Tax using the Company’s domestic tax rate 11.43 6.30
Tax effect of:
Non-deductible tax expenses - =
Tax-exempt income - =
Others 0.13 0.06
11.56 6.36
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MONARCH NETWORTH INVESTMENT ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

MNotes to financial statements
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Lakhs)
Note: 25

Employee benefit expense

The Company contributes to the following post-employment defined benefit plans in India.

(i) Defined Contribution Plans:

The contributions payable to these plans by the Company are at rates specified in the rules of the schemes.

The Company recognised following amounts for provident fund and ESIC contributions in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Year ended Year ended
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

Contribution to Provident Fund = &
Contribution to ESIC - E

(ii) Defined Benefit Plan:

A) The Company makes annual contributions to the Group Gratuity cum Life Assurance Schemes administered by the LIC of India, a funded defined
benefit plan for qualifying employees. The scheme provides for payment as under:

i) On normal retirement / early retirement / withdrawal / resignation:

As per the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 with vesting period of 5 years of service.

ii) On death in service:
As per the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 without any vesting period.

The most recent actuarial valuation of plan assets and the present value of the defined benefit obligation for gratuity were carried out as at 31 March
2017. The present value of the defined benefit obligations and the related current service cost and past service cost, were measured using the
Projected Unit Credit Method.

Based on the actuarial valuation obtained in this respect, the following table sets out the status of the gratuity plan and the amounts recognised in the
Company’s financial statements as at balance sheet date:

31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Net defined benefit asset
Total employee benefit asset
Net defined benefit liability
Liability for Gratuity 2.95 2.54
Total employee benefit liabilities 2.95 254
Non-current 0.42 1.85
Current 2.53 0.69

B. Movement in net defined benefit (asset) liability

The following table shows a reconciliation from the opening balances to the closing balances for net defined benefit (asset) liability and its
components:




Defined benefit obligation Fair value of plan assets Net defined benefit (asset) liability
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Opening balance 254 2.04 - 2.54 2.04
Included in profit or loss
Current service cost 0.63 0.46 - 0.63 0.46
Past service cost - = » - -
Interest cost (income) 0.12 0.10 - 0.12 0.10
3.29 2.60 - 3.29 2.60
Included in OCI
Remeasurement loss (gain):
Actuarial loss (gain) arising from:
Demographic assumptions - - - . =
Financial assumptions (0.01) 0.01 . (0.01) 0.01
Experience adjustment (0.34) (0.07) - (0.34) (0.07)
Return on plan assets excluding )
linterest income ) ) ) B
(0.35) (0.06) - (0.35) (0.06)
Other
Contributions paid by the employer B _ ,
|Benefits paid - - - - - =
Closing balance 2.94 2.54 - 2.94 2.54
Represented by:
Net defined benefit asset = =
Net defined benefit liability 2.95 2.54
2.95 2.54
Maturity Analysis of Projected Benefit Obligation from the reporting year: _
1st Following  2nd Following  3rd Following  4th Following  5th Following  Sum of Years 6
Year Year Year Year Year To 10
March 31, 2022
March 31, 2021
C. Plan assets
Plan assets comprise the following:
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Policy of insurance 0% 0%
Bank Balance 0% 0%
0% 0%
D. Defined benefit obligations
i. Actuarial assumptions
The following were the principal actuarial assumptions at the reporting date (expressed as weighted averages).
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Discount rate 5.65% 5.25%
Salary escalation rate 5.10% 5.10%
Withdrawal Rates 30% at all ages 30% at all ages

Indian Assured Lives Mortality
(2006-08)

Mortality rate

Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2006-
08)

Assumptions regarding future mortality have been based on published statistics and mortality tables. The current longevities underlying the values of

the defined benefit obligation at the reporting date were as follows:

ii. Sensitivity analysis

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding other assumptions constant, would have

31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
Rate of discounting (0.50% movement) -0.37% 0.38% -1.42% 1.47%
Rate of salary increase (0.50% movement) 0.37% -0.37% 1.46% -1.43%
Rate of employee turnover (10% movement) -1.59% 1.75% -1.14% 1.21%

Although the analysis does not take account of the full distribution of cash flows expected under the plan, it does provide an approximation of the

sensitivity of the assumptions shown.




MONARCH NETWORTH INVESTMENT ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Note: 26
Leases- Operating leases

Leases as lessee - Not Applicable

Lease Rental Payments

Year ended
31-Mar-22

Year ended
31-Mar-21

b) Future minimum lease payments

At March 31, the future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable leases were payable as follows.

Less than one year
Between one and five years

31-Mar-22
INR

31-Mar-21
INR
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MONARCH NETWORTH INVESTMENT ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management (continued)
ii. Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to

meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company's receivables from customers and
investments in debt securities.

The carrying amount of following financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure:

Trade and other receivables

Total Trade receivables as on 31 March 2022 are as follows:

31 March 2022 33.27

31 March 2021 25.77

The Company does not have higher concentration of credit risks to a single customer.

The Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer.
However, management also considers the factors that may influence the credit risk of its customer base, including the
default risk of the industry and country in which customers operate.

The Risk Management Committee has established a credit policy under which each new customer is analysed
individually for creditworthiness before the Company's standard payment and delivery terms and conditions are
offered. The Company's review includes external ratings, if they are available, and in some cases bank references.
Sale limits are established for each customer and reviewed half yearly. Any sales exceeding those limits require
approval from the Risk Management Committee.

As per simplified approach, the Company makes provision of expected credit losses on trade receivables using a
provision matrix to mitigate the risk of default in payments and makes appropriate provision at each reporting date
wherever outstanding is for longer period and involves higher risk.

At 31 March 2022, the maximum exposure to credit risk for trade and other receivables by geographic region was as
follows:

Carrying amount (in INR)
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
India 33.27 2577
33.27 25.77

Management believes that the unimpaired amounts that are past due by more than 90 days are still collectible in full,
based on historical payment behaviour and extensive analysis of customer credit risk, including underlying
customers’ credit ratings if they are available.

The movement in the allowance for impairment in respect of trade and other receivables during the year was as
follows:

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Opening balance E =
Provision for receivables impairment & -
Receivables written off during the year as uncollectible - =
Provision released during the year < z
Closing balance - -

Cash and cash equivalents
The company maintains its Cash and cash equivalents and Bank deposits with banks having good reputation, good
past track record and high quality credit rating and also reviews their credit-worthiness on an on-going basis.




MONARCH NETWORTH INVESTMENT ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management (continued)
iii. Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that
are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as
possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without
incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation.

The Company uses product-based costing to cost its products and services, which assists it in monitoring cash flow requirements and
optimizing its cash return on investments. The Company monitors the level of expected cash inflows on trade and other receivables
together with expected cash outflows on trade and other payables.

Exposure to liquidity risk
The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date. The amounts are gross and
undiscounted, and include estimated interest payments and exclude the impact of netting agreements.

Contractual cash flows

a1 ManRl Carrying amount Total 12 months or less | 1-5 years Mo;e;;i;:n B

INR

Non-derivative financial liabilities
Non-current borrowings - - - -
Current borrowings - - - o
Trade payables 1.59 1.59 1.59 "
Other financial liabilities 2 " - 2

Derivative financial liabilities
Forward exchange contracts = 7 = =

Contractual cash flows

H-Mar-24 Carrying amount Total 12 months or less| 1-5 years Mo;zatr:n 2
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Non-current borrowings - - - - -
Current borrowings - -
Trade payables 25.73 25.73 25.73 - -
Other financial liabilities 5.26 5.26 5.26 - -

Derivative financial liabilities
Forward exchange contracts = = - - =

‘}\




MONARCH NETWORTH INVESTMENT ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management (continued)

iv. Market risk
Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices — such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates — will affect the Company’s

income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. Market risk is attributable to all market risk sensitive financial instruments
including foreign currency receivables and payables and long term debt. We are exposed to market risk primarily related to foreign
exchange rate risk and interest rate risk. Thus, our exposure to market risk is a function of revenue generating and operating activities in
foreign currency. The objective of market risk management is to avoid excessive exposure in our foreign currency revenues and costs.

Currency risk

The Company is not exposed to any currency risk on account of its borrowings, other payables and receivables in foreign currency. All
dealings are done in domestic markets by the company. The functional currency of the Company is Indian Rupee.




MONARCH NETWORTH INVESTMENT ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Financial instruments - Fair values and risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk can be either fair value interest rate risk or cash flow interest rate risk. Fair value interest rate risk is the risk of
changes in fair values of fixed interest bearing finacial instruments because of fluctuations in the interest rates. Cash flow
interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of floating interest bearing financial instruments will fluctuate because of
fluctuations in the interest rates.

Exposure to interest rate risk

Company'’s interest rate risk arises from borrowings and fixed income financial instruments. Borrowings issued at fixed rates
exposes to fair value interest rate risk. The interest rate profile of the Company’s interest-bearing financial instruments as
reported to the management of the Company is as follows.

Nominal amount in INR
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

Fixed-rate instruments
Financial assets . .
Financial liabilities 5 “

Variable-rate instruments
Financial assets - =
Financial liabilities - -

Total \ i .

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed-rate instruments

The Company does not account for any fixed-rate financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.
Therefore, a change in interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit or loss.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable-rate instruments

The company does not have any financial assets or financial liabilities bearing floating interest rates. Therefore, a change in
interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit or loss.




MONARCH NETWORTH INVESTMENT ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Note 28
Capital Management

The Company's policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence
and to sustain future development of the business.

The Company monitors capital using a ratio of ‘adjusted net debt’ to ‘adjusted equity’. For this purpose, adjusted net
debt is defined as total borrowings, comprising interest-bearing loans and borrowings less cash and cash equivalents.
Adjusted equity comprises all components of equity.

The Company's adjusted net debt to equity ratio at 31 March 2022 was as follows.

INR
As at 31 March As at 31 March
2022 2021
Total Borrowings - -
Less : Cash and cash equivalent 24.49 34.06
Adjusted net debt (24.49) (34.06)
Total equity 176.46 143.98
Less : Hedging reserve -
Adjusted equity 176.46 143.98
Adjusted net debt to adjusted equity ratio (0.14) (0.24)

In addition the Company has financial covenants relating to the borrowing facilities that it has taken
from the lenders like interest coverage service ratio, Debt to EBITDA, etc. which is maintained by the
Company.
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MONARCH NETWORTH INVESTMENT ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Note 32
Contingent liabilities (to the extent not provided for)
Rs in Lacs
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
As informed and self certification made by the management, Contingent
Liabilities for the year ended 31st, March 2022 Nil (P.Y.: Nil)
Note 33
Commitments
Rs in Lacs
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account
and not provided for Nil Nil
Note 34
Dues to micro, small and medium enterprises
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
The amounts remaining unpaid to micro and small suppliers as at the end of the
year
Principal Nil Nil
Interest Nil Nil

The amount of interest paid by the buyer as per the Micro Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act, 2006)

The amounts of the payments made to micro and small suppliers beyond the
appointed day during each accounting year

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making
payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year)
but without adding the interest specified under MSMED Act, 2006

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each
accounting year

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above are actually
paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible
expenditure under the MSMED Act, 2006




Note 35

Disclosure on specified bank notes (SBN)

During the previous year, the company deposited specified bank notes (SBN) with the bank between November 8, 2016
to December 30, 2016. The amount so deposited consisted of currency note denominations of INR 1000 and INR 500
as defined in the MCA notification G.S.R 308 (E) dated MARCH 30, 2017 on the details of the SBN held and transacted

during the period from November 8, 2016 to December 30, 2016.;

Particulars SBNs Other denominations

Closing cash in hand as on November 8,2016 - 2 =
(+) Permitted receipts - ™ =
(-) Permitted payments - -
(-) Amount deposited in banks - - 2
Closing cash in hand as on December 30,2016 - -

Note 36
Earnings and expenditure in Foreign Currency during the year:

31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Earnings in Foreign Currency Nil Nil
Expenditure in Foreign Currency Nil Nil

Note 37
Dividends proposed to be distributed for the equity shareholders for the year ended 2017-18 is Nil.

Note 38

Segment information
As per the requirements of Ind AS 108 on “Operating Segments”, segment information has been provided under the

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Note 39
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Forward exchange contracts outstanding on the balance sheet
date which is entered to hedge foreign exchange exposures of
the Company. Nil Nil

Note 40
The Company has carried out Impairment test on its Fixed Assets as on the date of Balance Sheet and the management

is of the opinion that there is no asset for which provision of impairment is required to be made as per applicable Indian
Accounting Standard.

Note 41

Balance of all Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors, Investments & Loan and Advances are subject to confirmation and
consequent reconciliation and adjustments, if any.

Note 42

In the opinion of the board, the current assets, loans and advances are approximately of the value state, if realized in
ordinary course of business. The provision for depreciation and for all known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of
the amount reasonably necessary.




Note 43
Events Occurring After the Balance Sheet Date
To the best of knowledge of the management, there are no events occurring after the Balance Sheet date that provide

additional information materially affecting the determination of the amounts relating to the conditions existing at the
Balance Sheet Date that requires adjustment to the Assets or Liabilities of the Company.

Note 44

Directors Remuneration

|  31-Mar-22 | 31-Mar-21
Director Remuneration . _

Computation of net profit u/s 198 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not furnished as no commission is payable / paid to the
Directors. The reimbursement or payment of expenses as per the contractual appointment, are not in the nature of
personal expenses, as the same are accepted/incurred under contractual obligation as per the business practices. Also
the expenditure incurred in the normal course of business, in accordance with the generally accepted business
practices, on employees and directors, is not considered as expenditure of personal nature. There for the same has not
been considered for the above purpose.

Note 45
Auditors Remuneration
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Towards Statutory & Tax Audit 0 0
(Exclusive of Service Tax/GST)
0 0

Note 46

The Company provides for the use by its subsidiaries certain facilities like use of premises infrastructure and other
facilities / services and the same are termed as ‘Shared Services'. The cost of such Shared Services are recovered
from subsidiaries either on actual basis or on reasonable management estimates which are constantly refined in the
light of additional knowledge gained relevant to such estimation.
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Note : 48
Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Unbilled

Not Due

Less than 6
months

6 months -
1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

Total

As on 31st March 2022

Undisputed Trade receivables:

- considered good

2582

0.01

33.26

- which have significant increase in credit risk

- credit impaired

Disputed Trade Receivables:

- considered good

- which have significant increase in credit risk

- credit impaired

As on 31st March 2021

Undisputed Trade receivables:

- considered good

- which have significant increase in credit risk

- credit impaired

Disputed Trade Receivables:

- considered good

- which have significant increase in credit risk

- credit impaired

Note : 49
Trade Payables Ageing Schedule

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Not Due (Less than 1|1-2years |2-3years |More Total
year than 3
years

As on 31.03.2022
(i) MSME* - - -
(i) Others : 1.26 0.33 - 1.59
(iii) Disputed dues — MSME* - - - - - -
(iv)Disputed dues - Others - = - - - =
Total - 1.26 0.33 - - 1.59
As on 31.03.2021
(i) MSME* - - - - -
(i) Others 25.50 0.23 25.73
(iii) Disputed dues — MSME* - - -
(iv)Disputed dues - Others - - - - - -
Total - 25.50 0.23 - - 25.73

*MSME as per the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, as per information available with the Company




720t/S0/LT - d1eq 2202/S0/LT - @1eg
pegepawyy : ade|d peqgepawyy : adejd
TY0ZOUOIVIZEPTITZZ : NIAN

€49¢/S00 NId

yeys wnjueg
101232410 |
n\*i\:ﬂ.d ¢ B
: MEBTYTT :NYA
8V£2500.1d.200ZrO0vLYLN NID 2 vZoyTT “ON ‘W
pajiwiT ajeAlld AOSIAPY JUSWISAAU] YLOMIBN Yoieuop Jauyied
JO S10}2311Q JO pieoq 3y} JO jjeyaq uo pue jo4 eAliasen espuap

ANVANOD GNV Yidr io

‘payoeye ajep UaAa Jo Jodai uno Jad sy

Alessaoau Janalaym pajisseroal Jo padnoibal uasq aney sainby s,jeak snoinald
05 ®JON |

(syxp7 ul saadny upipu| :A3uarin))

QILIAI 3LYAIYd SHOSIAQY LNINLSIANI HLHOMLIN HOHYNOIN



Networth Financial Services
Limited

ANNUAL ACCOUNTS
2021-22




www pmik.orng
WAAN VA ETIYa.Com

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
To,
Tha Members,
Networth Financia! Services Limites!,

Repoit on the Aw'il of t-e Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

Wa have audited financial statements of MNetworth Financial Services Limited (“the
comgany”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31* March 2022, the Statement of Profit
and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statement, Including & surmmary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information,

In cur opinion and e the best of o1 kformation and @ cording to the explanations given 1o
us, the aforesaid financlal statemenis give the informsu.as required by the Companies Act,
2013 {"Act’} in the manper <2 required and give a true and icir view i conformity with the
accounting princisles geserally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of tha Company as at
March 31, 2022,

Basls for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {5As) specified under
section 143(10] of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Snanciol Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Comnpany In accardance with the Codé of
Ethics fssued by the Instituie of Chartered Accountants of India cogether with the ethical
reguirements that are redevant 1o oo audit of the findacal itatements under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and vie have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with these reguirements and th« Code of Ethics.

We believe that the -idit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and apprepriate to provide

a basis for our opinion i

Ahmedabad a'ﬁ' Mumbﬂi
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whaole, and in farming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per 54 701, Key Audit Patters are not applicabla to the

Company as it is an unlisted company.

Infermation Other than the Financial 5tatements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other Infarmation comprises the information included in the Board's Report including
Annexures to Board’'s Report, Business Responsibility Beport but does not include the
financial statements and owr suditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the financial
statements does not cover the other Iinformation and we do nol express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing o, consider whether the ather
information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially

misstated,

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in

this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5] of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financal position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company In
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of -adequate internal financial controls; that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and mmpIEtEnaF{;;éL tl'hé‘ ilfﬂﬂur'll:inﬂ recards, relevant ta the




preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and zre

free from material misstatemeant, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to

doso.

The boards of directors are also responsibla for overseeing the Company’s financial reparting
process,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our ohjectives are to oblain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to Issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is 2 high level of assurance,
but & not a guarantes that an audit conducted in accordance with 38s will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to

influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

s |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statemants,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive o

those risks, and obiain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our gpinion. The risk of not detecting a2 material misstatement resulting from

fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,

forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(7) of
the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adeguate internal financial controls system in place and the
aperating effectiveness of such controls B




» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

=  Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company's ability to continue as @ going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are reguired to draw attention in owr auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause

the Company to cease to continue a5 2 going cancern,

s Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced, We consider quantitative
materiality and gualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and evaluating
the results of our work; and (i) 1o evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the

financial statemaent.

We communicate with those chiarged with governance regarding, amang other matters, the
planned scape and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. We also provide those
charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where

applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. 'We describe these matters in our auditor’s

repart unless law or regulation prﬂludﬁs:pu’g}ﬁ disclosure about the matter or when, in

[ %




extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in

our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasenably be expected to

outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

al

b)

cl

dj

e

f]

g

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the

best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from cur examination of those books,

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014,

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31"
Ptarch, 2022, taken on record by the Board of Directars, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31" March, 2022, from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164{2) of the Act.

Since the Company's turnover as per last audited financial statements is less than
R%.50 Crores and its barrowings from banks and financial institutions at any time
during the year is less than Rs.25 Crores, the Company is exempted from getting
an audit opinion with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls vide notification dated June 13, 2017.

In our opinion and to the best of owr information and according to the
explanations gnven to us, we report as under with respect to ather matters to be
included in the Auditor’s Report in accerdance with Rule 11 of the Companies
{Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014: -~ 1«




The Company does not have pending litigations which would impact its

financial position,

The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeahle losses, if any, on long term
contracts including derivative contracts;

There were no amounts which required to be transferred by the Company
to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.

(] The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, ne funds have
been advanced or lcaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or Kind of funds) by the company to or in
any other personfs) or entitylies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”], with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend
or Invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

{ii] The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge
and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds
have been received by the company from any. person(s) or entitylies),
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties"), with the understanding
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
{"Ultimate Beneficiaries”] or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries, and

(lil) &5 per the information and explanation provided to ws, the
representation under sub clause (i} and (i) is not contained any material
misstatement, TN




e. Thecompany has not declared or paid any dividend during the year under
audit,

2.-A5 required by the Companies [Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 {"the Order”) issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act,

we give in the "Annexure &" 3 statement on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and

4 of the Order.
Date :27/05/2022 N0 _f*_:gh For JPMK AND COMPANY
Place : Ahmedabad J_J . .' "7 1 Chartered Accountants
-I':_-.- il_ i i - 1 -?_I
B
L e, T o
et e L
T 2 litendra ya
Partner
M.No. 114424
FRN: 124193W

UDIN: 22114424AKKICLI098




ANMNEXURE "A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
{Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements’
soction of our report to the Members of Networth Financial Services Limited, of even date)

i,

wi.

Wi,

According to information and explanation given to us, the company does not have any
tangible and intangible assets during the vear. Accordingly, paragraph 2i) of the Crderis
not applicable.

The company i5s service provider. Accordingly paragraph 3(ii}) of the Order i5s not
applicable.

The Company has nol made investments in, provided any guarantee or securily or
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted
loans and made any investments or provided any guarantee or security to the parties
covered under section 185 and 186. Accordingly, paragraph 3{iv) of the QOrder is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not accepted
the any deposits and does not have any unclaimed deposits as at 31% March, 2022 and
therefora, the provisions of the clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable to the

company,

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government
under section 148{1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by

the company. Thus reporting under clause 3ivi) of the order Is not applicable to the

Company'.

(a) According to the information and explanation giver to us, the company has generally
been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Sales Tax, Goods & Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and
any other statutory dues applicable to-it-with appropriate authorities and no such
A
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undisputed amounts were in arrears for a period of more than six months from the date

they became payable.

(b} As per the information and explamation given 1o us, there are no disputed dues
outstanding on account of Provident Fund, Employees" State Insurance, income-tax, Sales
Tax, Goods & Service Tox, Duty of Customs, Cess and any pther statutory dues.

viii. According ko the information and explanation given to us, there are no transactions

B,

which has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1561

{a) According to the records made available to us and information and explanation given
to us by the management, in our opinion the company has not defaulted in repayment of

dues to a bank or financial institution.

b} the company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bark of financial
nstituticon. '

lc) According to the records made available to ws, the term loans were zpplied for the

purpose for which the loans were obtained.

id} Mo funds have been raised on short term basis by the company. Thus the reporting

under clause 3{ix)d) of order is not applicable.

(e} According to the information #nd explanation given to us, the company does not have
any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. 5o the clause 3{ixj{e) & 3{ix){f) of the order
is not applicable to the company.

Atcording to the infaormation and explanation given 1o us-and based on our examination
of the records of the company, the company bas not raised money by way of initial public

offer of further public offer during the year.

2] According to the information and explanation given to us, ne fraud by the company or

no material fraud on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or

reported during course of our audit,




%l

wiii.

Hiy,

xwll,

Wil

Wi,

{b) According to the information and explanation given to us, no report has been filed by
the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (fudit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

|c) The company has not received any whistle-blower complaints during the year. 5o the
dlause I(xi){c) of the order is not applicable.

According to the infermation and explanation given to us the company is not a nidhi

compary hence clause 3{xii| of companies (auditor's Report] arder 2020 is not applicable.

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the company, all transactions with the related parties are In compliance
with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have
been disclosed in the Financial Statements, as required by the applicable accounting

standards.:

The company does not have an internal audit system, Hence clause 3(xiv) of companies
{auditor’s Repart) order 2020 is not applicable.

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the company, the company has not entered into any non cash
transactions with directors or persens connected with him. So the clause 3{xv} of the
companies {auditar's Report) order 2020 is not applicable.

The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India, 1934,

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the company, the company has not incurred cash losses in the financial

year and in the immediately preceding financial year,

Based an our examination of the records of the company, there has not been any
resignation of the statutory avditors during the year. hence clause 3 (xviii] of companies
{auditor's Report) order 2020 is not applicable.

e




®ix, On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, the auditor's knowledge of the Board of Directors and managament plans,
there is no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they
fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.

¥ As per the information and explanation given to us, the provisions of Section 135 of
Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company hence the reporting under clause
Axx) of the Companies {zuditor's report) Order, 202013 not applicable.

Date:27/05/2022 MU0 For JPMK AND COMPANY
Place : Ahmedabad ’i‘;’ ﬂ : {-;'j-, Chartered Accountants

M.No. 114424
FRN : 124193W
UDIN: 22114424AKXICL3038




NETWORTH FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

I. Equity and Liabilities

Baidnce Shest for the

par ended on 31st March, 2022

(1) Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capital 2 20,950.00 20,950.00
{b) Reserves and Surplus 3 (1,535.48) {1,519.78)
(2) Current Liabilities
{a} Other Current Liabilities 4 5.00 10.90
Total 19,415.52 19,441.12
Il. Assets
(1) Current assets
{a) Cash and cash equivalents 5 75.52 115.33
{b) Short-term loans and advances 6 19,340.00 19,321.79
Total 19,415.52 19,441.12
Significant Accounting policies and Notes 1
forming parts of accounts
For ! P M K AND COMPANY For and on behalf of Board

Chartered Accountants

-

-.\'I
£3 B :
Pl Mty il o
< )
s L]
s .-.I

Jitendra Vageriya Ast
Partner NG a0
M.No. 114424 ' i
FRN : 124193W

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 27/05/2022
UDIN : 22114424AKXICL3098

hok Bafna

DIN: 1431472

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 27/05/2022

Metworth Financial Services Limited

LA

Shailen Shah

DIN :01565241




NETWORTH FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

Incormia:
I. Other Income

S‘Htﬁm:ntnfpmﬁtlnuhrﬂe

14 ended 31st March, 2022

Total Income | A )

Expenses:
. Other Expenses

19.70 30.01

Total Expenses [ B )|

19.70 30.01

[ Profit before exceptional and extracrdinary items
and tax
IV. Extracrdinary ltems

(A)-(B)

{19.?:}}1 {30.01)

V. Profit before tax

(1)

(19.70) (30.01)

VI Tax expense:

{1) Current tax

(2) Excess / Short Provision of Income Tax

Vi, Profit[Loss) from the perid from continuing
operations

(V-V}

(19.70) {30.01)

VI Profit/{Loss) from discontinuing operations
IX. Profit/(Loss) for the period

VIV

{19.70) (30.01)

X. Earning per Equity Share:
(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

[0.01)
{0.01)

{0.01)
(0.01)

Significant Accounting policies and Notes
forming parts of accounts

ForlP MK AND COMPANY
Chartered Accountants .

.".l_"\-\.

M.No. 114424 <JACCS
FRN : 124193W

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 27/05/2022
UDIN : 22114428AKXICL3028

For-and on behaif of Board
Metwarth Financial Services Limited

Bafna
irector
DIN: 1431472

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 27/05/2022




METWORTH FINAMNCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
Statement of Cash Flow Annexed to the aat as at 31st lil'h 2022

A, |Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit before tax and extraordinary tems (19.70) (30.01)
Adjustments for

Depreciation

Preliminary/Share Issue Exp, Written off

Finance Expenses

Loss on assets sold/discarded -
|{Operating profit before working capital changes {19.701 {30.01)
Adjustments for

Decrease [ [Increase] in Trade and other Receivables 118.21} 18.21

Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payable and Provisions {5.90| 5.50
[Cash Generated from operations (43.82) (5.90}

Income Tax Paid For The Year

Prior Period Items
Net Cash Flow From Operating Activites [ A ) 43.82) (5.50)
B, |Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets .
Lale of Fixed Assets -
Net Cash flow from Investing Activities (B ) -
C. [Cash flow From Financing Activities
Fimance Expenses T
Loan Taken During the Year (net)
Net Cash flow from Financing Activities ( C ) -
Met Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A )+ (B ) +(C] {43.82) (5.90)
Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 119.33 125.24
Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 75.52 119.33
Motes :
1 The Cach Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in the Accounting

Standard 3 "Cash Flow Statements" issued by the Institute of Charterad Accountants of India.

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date,

For ]l P i K AND COMPANY For and on bahalf of Board

Chartered Accountants - Metworth Flnancial Services Limited
Y -r: -L Il. I.| M

Jitendra T g ) ok Bafna Shailen Shah

Partnes L R 4 Director Director

M.No. 114424 SEDACLL- DIN: 1431472 DIN ;01569241

FRM : 124193W

Place : Ahmedabad Place : Ahmedabad

Date : 27/05/2022 Date : 27/05/2022

UDIN : 22114424AKXICL3098




Schedules forming part of the Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2022 and the Profit and Loss Account for
the period ending Msat March, 2022,

Mote 1: Significant Accounting Policies

1. Basils of Accounting
The financial statements are prapared under the hisiorical cost convention on an accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with the accounting siandards prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013

2. Usa of Estimates
Theses financial statements have been prepared on the basis of estimates, wherever necessary, which
have an effect on the reported amounts of assets and liabilities as on the date of the statements and the
reported amounts of income and expenditure for the reporting penod. The differance between actuals and
estimates is recognized in the subsequent period when the actuals are known

3, Revenus Recognition
Revenue Recognition in the books of accounts has been recognized i the books of accounts in
consonance with Accounting Standard - 9 relating 1o Revenue recognition. However, during the year under
raview, company has not conducted any business operation.

4 Earninge per share
Basic eamings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by tha waighted average number of equity shares oulstanding during the period.
Dilutad eamings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period aftributable 1o equity
shareholders and the weighted sverage number of shares outstanding during the period and adjusied for
the effects of all dilutive patential equity shares.

5  Taxes on Income
Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income of the year,
Defarrad tax for the year is recognized, on liming differences, being the difference between fakable incoms
and aceounting income that originate in one period and are capable of ravarsal in one or mone subsequent
parods.

Deferred tax assets and liabiities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have bean enacted or
substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized and carmed forward
onty if there is reasonable/virtual :-.artainil]-. of its realisation,




The carrying amount of Deferrad Tax Assets are reviewed at each balance sheset date and written down or
written up, to reflect the amount that is reasonably / virtually carain, as the case may be, to be reaiized

- Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement @re recognzed when thera is a
present obligation e a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resourcas.
Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed In the Motes. Contingent Assels are neithes
recognized nor disclosad in the financial statements.

Signatures to Notes 1 to 10 forming part of the financial statements and to the above notes.

Far: JFMK AND COMPANY: For and on behalf of Board:
Chartered Acgolintants . d_,,
% (RS )‘6 M
L = By
Jitendra j2e1aaw] * | Bafna Shallen Shah
Partner . Director Director
B Mo, 118424 ) S OiN: 07431472
FRM: 1241930 AT __

Place: Ahmedabad ¥
Date: 277082022




NETWORTH FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
H-n'l:e:— Capital

1 Share Capital
a. [Authorised Share Capital:
30,00,000 No. of Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 30,000.00 30,000.00
b. |Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Share Capital
20,95,000 No. of Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 20,950.00 20,950.00
¢, |Par Value per Share Rs. 10 Rs. 10
d. [Number of Equity Shares at the begining of the year (in thousand) 2,005.00 2,055.00
Add: Rights issue 2 N
Bonus issue - -
Less: Buy back - =
Mumber of equity shares at the end of the year 2,095.00 2,095.00
&. |Amount of Calls unpaid Rs.
(i) Calls unpaid by directors Rs. Nil il
(i) Calls unpaid by officers Rs. Mil Nil
f. |Mo of shares Forfeited
amount originally paid up : Nil Wil
Shareholding of promoters
5r. No. Promoter Name Mo. of Shares i)
Shares
1 |Monarch Networth Capital Limited 949454 45.32
2 |shyam Basic Infrastructural Projects Private Limited 592402 47,37
L3 3
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NETWORTH FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
Naote: 3 - and Su :

(a} Security Premium 1,300.00 ' 1,500.00

{b) Surplus from Profit & Loss account
Opening balance (3,419.78) {3,389.77)
Add: Current year surplus (19,70} {30.01)
Clasing balance (3,430.48) {3,419.78)
Total {1,539.48) [1,519.78)

Nate: 4 - Other Current Liabilities

Creditor for Expenses 5.00 10,90
Total 5.00 10.90

Mote: 5 - Cash and Hﬂ#ﬂahnce

a. Cash and cash eguivalents
(il Balance with banks
In current account 75.52 119.33
{Ii) Cash in hand { As certified by Management] =
Total 15.52 119.33

Mote: 6 - Short term loans and :

Loans and advances

Secured, considered Good . .
Unsecured, considered Good 19,340.00 19,321.79
Doubtful - -

| Total 19,340.00 19,321.79




Note : 4(a) Ageing Schedule {Creditors for expenses)

{Rs. In Thousands}
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from
Less than|1-2 years|2-3 years| More Total
1 year than 3
years
{i) MSME - - - - .
{ii} Others 5,00 - - - 5,00
(iii} Disputed dues — M5ME - . - : :
(v} Disputed dues - Others




NETWORTH FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

Note: 7 - Other

Auditors Remuneration 5.00 ;
Fees & Subscription Charges 5.90 2411
Bank charges 0.01 -
ROC Fess 7.89 -
Miscellaneous Expenses 0.50 0.90
Total 19.70 30.01

Note: 8 Earning Per Share

Net Profit or (Loss ) attributable to Equity Share Holders (19.70) (30.01)
Weighted Average No. of Equity Share outstanding at

the end of year 2,085 2,095

Basic Earnig per share {0.01) (0.01}
Diluted Earnig per share {0.01) (0.01}

Monarch Networth Finserve Pvt Ltd -Associate Company

Note: 9 Related Party Transaction

19,340 | Trade Receivable

Contingent Liabilities




